
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

September 25, 2007 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Item(s) Pages 

ROLL CALL 

A. Pledge of Allegiance -M oment of Silence 

B Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for ApplOval 
1 Minutes of Regular Meeting - 911 1107 1- 5 
2. Minutes of COW. - 911 1107 1- 2 

D Bid Opening - Tabulations 
1 Finance-GIL Software & Conver sion Service 1- I 
2 BDC-Law-Led Owner Rep Srv-New Parking Deek-.330D Grove 1- I 

E Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 
I. BDC-Ogden Ave Monument Signage 1- 3 
2 BDC-Vacated Easement -7025 W Roosevelt Road 1- I 

F Reports and Communications from the MayO! 
1. Proc -Suzette Hernandez-Contest Winner-Redesign Library Card 1- 1 
2. Loud Noise Ordinance Signs 1- 1 
.3 Ordinance-Dangerous Dog 1- 8 
4 South Berwyn Education Foundation Request 1- 2 
5 Health Insurance Changes 1- I 
6. Remove Referal items flOm CO W List 1- I 

G Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
1. Handicap Sign-Robert Burns-3740 Wisconsin 1- 6 
2 Handicap Sign-Lucille Tagliere - 3829 Wesley 1- 6 
3 Clerk' Education & Training 1- 2 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen, Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
1 Weiner-Aldermanic Expense Accounts 1- I 
2 Weiner-Retail Overlay - Depot District 1- 2 
3. Lovero-Ordinance-Req-(2) "30 Minute Parking Signs-7100 W. 16th 1- 4 
4 Chapman-Dangerous Animal Ordinance 1- 1 
5 PW Committee-Referal #12-911 1107 - Holiday Decorations 1- I 

September 25. 2007 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

J Staff Reports 
I Defer-City Atty-Intergoverumental Safety Enforcement Agreement 1- 7 
2 Defer-City Atty-Enforcement Agreement for Cermak Plaza 1- 7 
3 Defer-PW DiL-Reg to Bid for Lg Planters & Garbage Cans 1- 2 
4 PW Dir-Change Order#I-2007 MFT Contractual Tree Trimming 1- 3 
5 PW Dir-Proposed Changes to Emergency Snow Route PlOcedures 1- 2 
6 Collector-Massage Therapy Clinic - 6903 Cermak Rd 1- I 
7. City Atty-Declaration of Surplus Property 1- I 

K Consent Agenda 

Budget Chairman-Payroll 9/1 9107-$828,944 .64 1- I 
2 Budget Chairman - Payables - 9/25/07 - $802,607.70 1- 17 
3 Cicero Chamber-International Houby Fest & Paracle-IO-5 & 10/6 1- 2 
4 St Odilo -HOktoberfest"-Reg to Block Alley-IO/19107-3-10:30PM 1- 1 
5 Berwyn Lions Club-Annual HTootsie Roll" Drive-I 0/12 & 10/13/07 1- I 
6. ABC Meeting Dates-Usc of Council Chambers 1- I 
7 CBC Shoe Corp-Sidewalk Sale- 10/6 & 1017107 1- 1 
8. Clerk-Handicap Sign-Recommend Denial-P. Armbrust-I 226 Oak Park 1- 6 
9. Clerk-Handicap Sign-Recommend Approval-W Pouney-1214 Maple 1- 6 

September 25. 2007 



Sections A & B 

Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

8, Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Open space for comments or ideas. 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 25, 2007 

DEAR A HENDEE ... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD THANK YOU. 

MICHAEL A O'CONNOR 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMASlPAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

I. MIN. REG. MTG.-9/1 1I07-COW-9/l 1/07 
(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

I FINANCE-GENERAL LEDGER SOFTWARE & CONVERSION SERVICE 
2. BDC-LAWYER-LED OWNER REP SERVICES FOR NEW PRKNG DECK-3300 GROVE 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIP/HEALTH DISTRICT 
I. BDC-OGDEN AVENUE MONUMENT SIGNAGE 
2 BDC-VACATED EASEMENT (7025 W. ROOSEVELT RD) 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

I. PROC-SUZETTE HERNANDEZ-CONTEST WINNER-REDESIGED LIBRARY CARD 
2. LOUD NOISE ORDINANCE SIGNS 
3. ORD-DANGEROUS DOG 
4. SOUTH BERWYN EDUCATION FOUNDATION REQUEST 
5 HEALTH INS CHANGES 
6. REMOVE REFERAL ITEMS FROM COW LIST 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
I. HANDICAP SIGN-ROBERT BURNS-3740 WISCONSIN 
2. HANDICAP SIGN-LUCILLE TAGLIERE-3829 WESLEY 
.3 CLERK'S EDUCATION & TRAINING 

(H) COMMUNICA TrONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
L WEINER-ALDERMANIC EXPENSE ACCOUNTS 
2 WEINER-RETAIL OVERLAY-DEPOT DISTRICT 
3. LOVERO-ORD-REQ-(2) "30 MINUTE PARKING" SIGNS-7100 W 16TH ST. 
4. CHAPMAN-DANGEROUS ANIMAL ORD 
5. PW COMMITTEE-REFERAL #12 -9/11l07-HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 



0) STAFF REPORTS 
l, DEFER-CITY ATTORNEY-INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMNT-SAFETY 

ENFORCEMNT 
2. DEFER-CITY ATTORNEY-ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENT FOR CERMAK PLAZA 
3. DEFER-PW DIR-REQ TO BID FOR LRG PLANTERS & GARBAGE CANS 
4. PW DIR-CHANGE ORDER #1-2007 MFT CONTRACTUAL TREE TRlMMING 
5. PW DIR-PROPOSED CHANGES TO EMERGENCY SNOW ROUTE PROCEDURES 
6. COLLECTOR-MASSAGE THERAPY CLINIC-6903 CERMAK RD. 
7. CITY ATTORNEY-DECLARATION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: ALL ITEMS ONTH' CONSENT AG'NDAAR'CONS!D'R'DTO B, ROUTlN' IN NATUR'AND 
WILL BE ENACTED IN ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO 
REQUESTS. IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS THE FIRST ITEM AFTER 
APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

1.. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-P A YROLL-9/19/07 -$828,944 .. 64 
2. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAYABLES-9/25/07-$802,607.70 
3. CICERO CHAMBER- INTERNATIONAL HOUBY FEST & PARADE-10/5 & 10/6/07 
4. ST ODILO PARISH-"OKTOBERFEST" REQ TO BLK ALLEY-10119/07-3PM-10:30PM 
5. BERWYN LIONS CLUB-ANNUAL "TOOTSIE ROLL" DRIVE-10/12 & 10/13/07 
6. ABC MEETING DATES-USE OF COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
7.. CBC SHOE CORP-SIDEWALK SALE-1 0/6 & 1017107 
8. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN -RECOMEND DENIAL-P. ARMBRUST-1226 OAK PARK 
9. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-RECOMMEND APPROV AL-W. POUNCY-1214 MAPLE 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 35 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance llt a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J Pavlik, City Clerk at 7081788~2660 as soon as possible berore the 
meeting date 



Section C 

Presentation of Previous 

eeting Minutes For 
Approval 



~/\ 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR 

MAYOR 
THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2007 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor O'Connor at 8:55 p.m. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Phelan, to allow Alderman Erickson to attend by remote 
participation per ordinance. The motion carried by a voice vote. Upon the 
call of the roll, the following responded present: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, 
Phelan, Erickson. Absent: Weiner, Lovero. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd to excuse Aldermen Weiner and Lovero. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

2. The Colors were presented by the Police and Fire departments and the 
Pledge of Allegiance was lead by Commander Manfredini. The Mayor read a 
letter reminding all, of the tragic event that occurred on September 11th 

and for all the civilians, police and firefighters who gave their lives on that 
day. A moment of silence was also observed in memory of Joe Johnson, Jr. 
father of Commander Jeffrey Johnson, William Glass, retired firefighter, and 
Lee Listermann, father of Cindy Herckes, police telecommunicator and for 
the safety of the our armed forces, police, firefighters, and paramedics. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. A 5th War~ 
resident read a statement concerning the lack of representation in the 5th 

Ward and presented petitions in support of Ricardo Sanchez. A resident of 
the 1500 block of Harvey complained about the blighted conditions in the 
5th Ward. A resident at 1639 East Avenue spoke regarding her dog being 
attached and killed by her neighbor's dog. Also, Judy Vessely, 1633 East 
Avenue voiced concern over this animal and the danger it brings to the 
entire block, both residents are seeking help with this problem. Senator 
Sandoval reported that the state budget is still not signed by the governor 
and that there is much concern regarding the Transit problem and the 
refusal of the governor to sign the bill that would approve funding. Also, 
funding for many projects in the Berwyn and Cicero area have been cut, 
and urged all his constituents to notify the governor's office to voice 
opposition to the cuts. Alderman Chapman reminded everyone of the 
OktoberFest in the Depot District on Friday, September 21 st and Saturday, 
September nnd and invited all to attend. 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 11,2007 

4, The minutes of the regular City Council meeting held on August 28, 2007, 
and the Committee of the Whole meetings held on August 14th 27th and 28, 
2007 were submitted. Thereafter, Alderman Phelan made motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to reconsider his vote on item #9 of the August 28, 
2007 City Council meeting. The motion carried. Thereafter, Phelan made a 
motion, seconded Ramos, to change his vote on item #9 from Nay to Aye. 
The motion carried by the following roll: Yeas: Ramos, Phelan, Erickson. 
Nays: Chapman, Skryd. Excused: Weiner, Lovero. Thereafter, Phelan 
made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and approve the minutes 
of August 28, 2007 as amended and to approve the minutes of the 
Committee of the Whole as presented. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The bids proposals for the Holiday Decorations were submitted. Skryd 
made a motion, seconded by Phelan, for Anthony Bertuca, Jim Frank and 
any other interested parties to proceed to the conference room to open, 
tabulate, and return same to the Council Chambers for public reading. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth items J-1 and J-2. The motion carried. J-1 is a deferred 
communication from the City Attorney regarding an intergovernmental 
Safety Enforcement agreement. J-2 is a revised version of same. After 
discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to defer and 
refer to the Committee of the Whole. The motion carried. 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a request for TIF funds for 
applicant Alex Priesto, Bodhi Thai Restaurant, 6211 Roosevelt Road. After 
discussion, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Phelan, to concur and 
approve as submitted not to exceed $97,389.20. The motion carried by 
the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos Skryd, Phelan. Nays: 
Erickson. Excused: Weiner, Lovero. 

8. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding 100th Birthday celebration 
and the presentation by Carl Reina. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, 
seconded by Phelan, to concur with the appointment of Carl Reina as 
Chairperson for the event and to approve the outline as presented by Mr. 
Reina. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Skryd, 
Phelan, Erickson. Nays: Ramos. Excused: Weiner, Lovero. 

9. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding an amendment to the 
Health Insurance. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur 
and approve as submitted and to authorize the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto following the unions' membership approval 
and representatives' signatures. The motion carried by the following roll 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 11.2007 

call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Phelan. Nays: Erickson. Excused: 
Weiner, Lovero. 

10. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the 5th Ward Aldermanic 
seat. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to refer to the 
Committee of the Whole for the review of appli<;ants whose resumes have 
been submitted to the Mayor's office prior to Friday, September 21, 2007. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. . 

11. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to bring forward Item 1-2 as 
germane to F-4. The motion carried. F-4 is a communication from the 
Mayor regarding Ethics Ordinance provisions. F-4 is a communication from 
Alderman Chapman regarding recruiting members for the "Ethics Board". 
After discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to refer the 
matter to a joint committee of Administration and Ordinance and 
Resolutions. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

12. The Bid tabulations for the Holiday Decorations were returned to the 
Council Chamber for reading. The proposals were based on a 3 year scale. 
Folger Flag &. Decorations, 2007-$13,840, 2008-$14,255, and 2009-
$14,683. Tyler Temple, 2007- $27,680, 2008- $29,064, and 2009-
$30,517. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
refer the bids to the Public Works director and the Public Works committee. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

13. The Zoning Board of Appeals submitted a Resolution and Ordinance 
regarding a second floor addition for Justin Myers, 1604 East Avenue. 
Phelan made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to refer to the Committee of 
the Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

14. The Zoning Board of Appeals submitted a Resolution reqarding Potter's 
House Christian Fellowship Ministries, 6950-52 Windsor Avenue. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to deny the 
request. The motion failed by the following roll call: Yeas: Erickson. Nays: 
Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Phelan. Excused: Weiner, Lovero. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to recall the previous vote 
and confirm the motion to deny the request. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Phelan. Nays: Erickson. 
Excused: Weiner, Lovero. 

15. Alderman Chapman submitted a communication regarding the 6th Annual 
Oktoberfest information. Chapman waived reading and gave a brief 
summary of events. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 

3 



BERWYN ClTY COUNCIL MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 11,2007 

Ramos, to accept the matter as informational. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

16, Alderman Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to continue the 
City Council meeting passed the hour of 10:00 p,m. per ordinance. The 
motion carried by a voice vote with Phelan voicing a contrary nay. 

17. Alderman Skryd submitted a request and License Agreement to allow the 
Berwyn Main Street to close Elmwood Avenue south from Cermak Road to 
the alley for the Houby Day Event. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to amend on face to close "Gunderson Avenue" not 
Elmwood Avenue contingent upon obtaining of liquor license. The motion 
carried by the following mil call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Phelan, 
Erickson. Nays: none. Excused: Weiner, Lovero. 

18. The City Attorney submitted an Enforcement Agreement for Cermak Plaza. 
After discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to defer the 
matter for two (2) weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

19. The City Attorney submitted a revised ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE EXEMPTING UNITS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT FROM 
THE MUNICIPAL UTILITY TAX AND AMENDING SECTION 886.03 OF 
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt the 
ordinance as amended and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix 
their signatures thereto. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Phelan, Erickson. Nays: none. Excused: Weiner, 
Lovero. 

20. The Public Works director submitted a request to go out for bid for Large 
Planters and Garbage Cans. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded 
by Chapman, to defer the matter for two (2) weeks. The motion carried by 
the following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd. Nays: Phelan, 
Erickson. Excused: Weiner, Lovero. 

21. The Consent agenda K-l through K-8 was submitted. 
K-l The Budget Chairman submitted the Payroll for September 5, 2007 in 

the total amount of $845,285.52 
K-2 The Budget Chairman submitted the Payables for September 11, 

2007 in the total amount of $1,129,239.68. 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
SEPTEMBER II. 2007 

K-3 The Building director submitted the building permits issued for 
August, 2007 

K-4 The Collector submitted the business licenses issued for August, 2007 
K-5 Block party, 2300 Highland Avenue on September 15, 2007 
K-6 Concordia Lutheran Church, picnic on September 30, 2007 
K-7 CBC Shoe Corporation,sidewalk sale, September 14-16,2007 
K-S Kiwanis Peanut Sale, September 27th ,2Sth , and 29th 2007 

Thereafter, Ramos made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur by 
Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

22. The Mayor called for a Closed Committee of the Whole meeting on Monday, 
September 24, 2007 at 6:00 p.m. for personnel. Ramos made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to concur. The motion carried by a voice vote. 
Also, a Committee of the Whole for Tuesday, September, 25, 2007 at 6:00 
p.m. for referrals. 

23. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Chapman, to adjourn at the hour of 
10:10 p.m. by a roll call vote. 

5 



MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2007 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor O'Connor at 
6:25 p.m. Thereafter, Alderman Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Skryd, to allow Alderman Erickson to attend by remote participation 
according to ordinance 06-54. The motion carried by a voice vote. Upon the 
call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, 
Phelan, and Erickson via phone. Absent: Weiner, Lovero. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Phelan, to excuse Aldermen Weiner 
and Lovero. The motion carried. Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to close the Committee of the Whole for personnel, pending 
litigation, and land acquisition. The motion carried. 

2. The Committee of the Whole reconvened at 6:42 p.m. Speaker was 
connected to accommodate Alderman Erickson. Maureen Brocato was 
present to address the Council. Alderman Skryd received a call from Mark 
Sterk who confirmed that it is legal to interview candidates in closed 
Committee of the Whole. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to go into closed session at 6:46 p.m. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Skryd. Nays: Phelan, Erickson. 
Excused: Weiner, Lovero. 

The open portion of the Committee of the Whole reconvened at 7:55 p.m. 

3. looth Birthday-Mr. Carl Reina, event chairman for the Centennial gave a 
presentation, see attached, and stated that the event will take place on 
June 2, 2007 through June 8m 2007 behind the Cermak Plaza. He went 
over purposed ideas regarding, the committee, logo, insurance coverage, 
schedule of events, and financial forecast on all events. He outlined the 
development of the committee with key members and asked for the help 
of all department heads or representatives from department as well as a 
member from the Council. As the committee progress, sub-committee will 
be organized for specific purposes. A meeting is scheduled for the 
committee on Monday, September 17, 2007 at 1: 30 pm in the City Hall 
Conference Room. Mr. Reina stated that because of the time factor some 
of the discussed purposed planned events may be altered. Mr. Reina is 
asking for a $200,000 budget for the event and a $35,000 salary for his 
services. Alderman Chapman as well as other aldermen asked if the City 
had money in the budget for this event. Consensus 5-0 to go forward 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
SEPTEMBER 11,2007 

4. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to adjourn the Committee 
of the Whole at 8:45 p.m. The motion carried. 

2 



Section D 

Bid Openings -

Tabulations 



Request for Proposal- General Ledger Softwal'e and Conversion Service 

The City of Berwyn, Illinois is requesting pricing information for the purchase of a 
financial and administrative computer hardware and software system (general ledger 
system), Successful bidder will be responsible for the complete design, implementation, 
and maintenance of all requirements outlined in the RFP, Please direct questions or 
comments concerning the administrative or teclmical requirements of this RFP to the 
Project Manager, Stephanie Navarro, 6700 W, 26th St., Berwyn, IL 60402, Phone: 708-
788-2660 x210, Fax: 708-788-0273, Email:SNavarro@ci.berwyn.il,us, For a hard copy of 
this RFP, please visit the City Clerk's office located on the first floor of Berwyn City 
Hall, 6700 W. 26th S1., Berwyn, IL 60402. To download a full text PDF of this RFP, 
please visit http://www.berwyn-il.gov/. The City of Berwyn reserves the right to reject 
any and all proposals or to waive any specification or requirement when determined to be 
in the best interest of the City. Deadline for receipt of sealed bids is 5:00 PM. local time, 
September 20th 2007 at the City Clerk's office located on the first floor of Berwyn City 
Hall, 6700 W. 26th St, Berwyn, IL 60402, Bids will be opened and reported during the 
regular City Council meeting on September 25th 2007.. Bids received after the deadline 
may not be accepted, 



Jerwyn developnient 
CORPORATION 

'\);'C" 2007 

To: City of Berwyn Mayor Michael O'Connor and the City Council 

Re: BID Opening 

On July 10, 2007 Council approved a reconunendation that the 
Berwyn Development Corporation go out to bid for an Owners 
Representative/Legal Services Firm for the municipal parking deck 
An advertisement was run in a local publication, in addition to a 
posting which was placed on the homepage of the Berwyn 
Development Corporation website. At this time we are requesting 
approval to collect all bid submissions and open them at the Berwyn 
Development Corporation for review. 

Sincerely, 

~~4jl <:'~an PaDst 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708]88.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

wwwberwynnet 



Section E 

Berwyn Development Corpa 
Berwyn Township/Health District 



)erwyn development 
CORPORATION 

3322 S, Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708]88.8100 

fax: 708,788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

0'\ 
September 25, 2007 

To: City of Berwyn Mayor Micbael O'Connor and the City Council 

Re: Ogden Avenue Monument Signage 

The Berwyn Development Corporation OgdenJDepot TIF Committee 
has been researching and evaluating different signage options for 
along the Ogden Avenue corridor over the past months. The 
Committee determined that the ground level monuments would be 
possible traffic and pedestrian safety hazards, Therefore, the 
Committee chose a banner signage design submitted by Landmark 
Sign Group, The signs are wind resistant, metal fabricated which will 
be hung on the cream colored light poles throughout the Ogden 
Corridor. The project was bid out and Landmark Sign Group was the 
lowest-best bid response. 

We are recommending the approval of purchasing 40 signs for a total 
cost of $19,000 ($475 per sign) this cost includes installation and 
hardware. A copy of the bid and design are attached for your review. 

Sincerely, 

::> --------.--,--- ~, ) 

-~{': f~ __ ~ 
Brian Pabst 



BV s.IUnlrUl tho thatlam 

1-· 10" 

314" 

~ T 
._-_'-._---

" < - , • -_ .... :! 

J 
T 

" 
I. 
T 

5' " '" 
L 
T 

" " __ L. __ .~~' ___ 

L ... -----~--

T 

" 
.. L 

T 

" 
L 

of thl$ unWlnu.}( 

ttistumer-AfrSjii-liiliii-SIGNATUff 

l'·95/B" 

ROUTE 
us 

66 

DATE 
ii :, \! 

l'I> MULTIPLE DOUBLE FACE .125 ALUMINUM PANELSI 
EXTERNALLY PAINTEDI MOUNTED TO EXISTING 
SUPPORTS ON LIGHT POLES 

OBKGD= MAP 42-233 AIRPLANE BLUE 
BORDER: MAP WHITE 
BERWYN= WHITE VINYL 

o ROUTE 66: 
BKGD= MAP WHITE 
OUTLINE/ UNDERSCOREI ROUTE 66= BLCK VINYL 

.... 

7424 Industrial Avenue 
Chesterton, IN 46304 
phone 219.762.9517 
fax 219.762.4259 

17.5.07 

11/2- -1'.Q-

Designed 
'0, 

110 Volts 
al~ClImtC:UOn\llWbe 

VIsible within 5 Ft. at tlmtla ~ -" S.1;C1!d TrlplIIUlt>ll OW'Dod 
lItTlmo • .IoI~tI:!Ul 

THIS DRAWl/IO IS tHl! PIWP~IITY OF 
LANOIUJll( 'leN CIIOUP, INC. 

""w~ .. _ .... """"'" 
"""","BlDr.tUJ...mtIO£llIIWIlU 

......".....""'WU'.K:; 
.. UUI:I4lIT.,.,.101="\'IJJ.UDUr-ID 

""""-'OMI .. nuW ....... 



Project: 
Location 
Date: 
By: 

DOUBLE FACE LIGHT POLE PANELS 

Berwyn DevelopmentIRt 66 
Berwyn, Illinois 

July 5, 2007 
Randall 1. Bennett 

Landmark Sign Group to design, provide artwork, fabricate and install mUltiple new non
illuminated light pole displays. All specifications per Landmark sketch number RB 6989-4, 
dated 07/05107. 

Cost 
Cost 
Cost 
Cost 

[Qty-One-"Five] 
[Qty-Six--Twenty] 
[Qty-Twenty One--Thirty Five] 
[Qty- Thirty Five--Sixty] 

Sales Tax, if applicable, would be 6.25% 
Subject to the normal standard provisions and signature of Landmark contract. 

$570.00 Ea. 
$535.00 Ea. 
$495.00 Ea. 
$475.00 Ea. 

Permits (if applicable) By Customer 

Downpayment 50% 
Balance Upon Completion 

Warranties 
Fabrication/Installation One (l) Year 

Crews must have access to site at time of instalL 

Billing Information 

(Company Name) 

(Address) (Authorization to Proceed) 

(City, State, Zip) 
(Date) 

(Phone #) 

(Contact Name) 

7424 Industrial Avenue - Chesterton, IN 46304 
219-762-9577 773-445-8600 toll free 877-762-9577 fax 219-762-4259 



~/J--
September 25, 2007 

berwyn development To: City of Berwyn Mayor Michael O'Connor and the City Council 
CORPORATION 

3322 S, Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708]888100 

fax: 708]880966 

wwwberwyn,net 

Re: City Council Agenda Item- Vacated Easement (7025 W Roosevelt 
Road) 

Citizens Bank is under contract for the property at 7025 West Roosevelt 
Road, formerly known as Nicky's, Before moving forward with the 
project we would like to find out if Council would consider vacating the 
roadway easement of Wenonah Avenue in proximity to this parcel. The 
easement would be utilized for the development of the new Citizen Bank 
Branch project. We will be attending the council meeting to address any 
questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

<:: ;b.~ R~ 
. Brian Pabst 



Section F 

Reports and Communications 
From The Mayor 



lImTT-n f"'T!:n"T OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
V,lWW berwyn·iLgov 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, Suzette Hernandez, a seven-year resident of Berwyn, has been declared the 
winner in the Berwyn Public Library's 2007 Library Card Re-design 
Contest; and 

WHEREAS, Suzette's gifted artistry, enhanced by graphic arts and computer design 
skills learned at MOlton West High School, enabled her to produce the 
winning design from among 100 entries in a contest honoring September 
as National Library Card Sign-up Month; and 

WHEREAS, her father Daniel, a graphic artist; her mother Susana, who also enjoys 
artistic pursuits; and her grandfather Ernesto Ortiz, a painter in Mexico; 
are justifiably proud that their efforts to encourage reading, art and 
creativity have been a source of inspiration to 16-year-old Suzette and her 
ll-year-old brother Dan; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and members of the Berwyn City Council are aware of, and 
appreciate the accomplishments of this young artist who came to Cicero 
from Jalisco, Mexico, as a child speaking not a word of English and who, 
as she progressed through Cicero and Berwyn schools has been 
encouraged by her teachers to develop natural talent into creative 
expression and a potential ariistic career. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor ofBerwJln, do hereby proclaim 
Tuesday, September 25, 2007, as Suzette Hemandez Day in Berwyn. I urge all of our 
residents to enjoy the benefits of the new library card titled "Inspiration" and to join in 
expressing sincere congratulations and best wishes for all of Suzette's future endeavors. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 25th day of September 2007. 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 



BERWYN, ILIJINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

West 26th Street. Berwyn, I11inois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
1,\TtVl"r bervvyn-il. gov 

To: Members of the 
City Council 

Re: Loud Noise Ordinance Signs 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

September 18, 2007 

Since the passage of our new noise ordinance, our Police Department has written 
numerous tickets while collecting hundreds of dollars in fines, tow charges and 
impoundment fees. However, I think it would only be fair that notices ofthis 
ordinance be posted publicly as a warning and notification that this law is 
enforced. Please refer to the Police Department for drafting of the wording and 
best locations and to Public Works for the ordering and installation of the signs. 

Sincerely, 

(:~1 ?.l7 fY/ 1l-~aj,u:I.J.J( j L-,;.<J.f{ 6:.8-L 
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAOldr 



MICHAEL A .. O'CONl':OR, Mayo/' 
2(jth StJe(~l· Berwyn, Illinois (j{)4()2~07()] I) Telephone: (70n) 71J3~2()(lO 0 Fax: (7CH:\) 71.11.1-2567 

To: Members of the 
City Council 

Re: Dangerous Dog Ordinance 

Deal' Ladies and Gentlemen: 

September 20, 2007 

Attached is a copy of our current ordinance regarding dangerous animals. It has 
become very apparent this ordinance does not addl'ess the g1:Owing concerns of 
our residents. Although State Law prohibits this City Council from being breed 
specific, we can set certain requirements for those animals lmown for being more 
aggressive I would also recommend allY amendments to these orrlinances 
include fines of the highest allowed bv law for any attacks outside an owners' 
properly. 

Please refer to the Law department as well as the committee of the whole .. 

Sincerely, 

cn1~a.()'k~L 
Michael A O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/dx 



ALP Page 1 of 6 

As used in tlus chapter: 

(a) "Animal" means any living vertebrate, domestic or wild, not including man, 

(1958 Code Sec, 5-1.) 

(b) "Dangerous animal" means an animal which, by reason of its species, is by nature ferocious 
or has a dangerous propensity, such as, but not limited to, lions, tigers, bears, elephants and wolves, 
As used in tlus section, the term "dangerous animal" means any animal meeting anyone of the 
following criteria: 

(1) Any animal wluch bites, inflicts injury on, kills or otherwise attacks a human being or 
domestic ruumal Witll0ut provocation on any public or private property; or 

(2) Any animal which on more than one occasion, without provocation, chases or approaches 
any person in an apparent attitude of attack, on any public property or in any place outside or over the 
boundruies of its owner's property; or 

(3) Any ruumal owned or harbored, primarily or in part, for the purpose of dog or other animal 
fighting or any al1imal trained for dog or other animal fighting; or 

(4) Any dog that is used by a commercial venture to guard public or private property, except 
fuose owned by a governmental or law enforcement unit; or 

(5) Any animal which has been found to be a vicious dog under State law (510 ILCS 5/15). 

(Ord, Unno, Passed 3-30-65; Ord, 4-36, Passed 8-24-04.) 

616.02 RUNNING AT LARGE. 

(a) No animal shall run at large in the City, Any rulimal found so running at large shall be 
impounded by tile Superintendent of Police and the owner or person having possession of such animal 
and allowing it to run at lru'ge shall be guilty of a violation of this section. The herding or picketing of 
animals upon unenclosed land without the consent of the owner or person having control of such land, 
or in or upon any street, alley, parkway, public ground or railway lands in tile City, shall be deemed 
running at large. 

(1958 Code Sec. 5-2.) 

(b) In the case of a dog or a cat, whenever such an rulimal is fOlmd upon any public street, alley, 
sidewalk, parkway or unenclosed place, it shall be deemed IUmung at large, unless such dog or cat is 
fimlly held on a leash or is in an enclosed vehicle. 

(Ord. Ul1l1o. Passed 7-1-47; 1958 Code Sec. 5-9; Ord. Unno. Passed 9-15-75,) 

616.03 CRUELTY. 

No person shall be cruel to an allimal in ally of the following ways: 

http://www.amlegal.comlnxtl gateway. dllfIllinoisiberwynipartsix -general offensescodel chapt... 5/9/2007 



ALP Page 2 of6 

(a) By overloading, overdriving, overworking, cruelly beating, torturing, tormenting, mutilating 
or cruelly killing an animal, or causing or knowingly allowing the same to be done; 

(b) By cruelly working an old, maimed, infirm, sick or disabled animal, or causing or Imowingly 
allowing the same to be done; 

(c) By unnecessarily failing to provide an animal in his or her charge or custody, as owner or 
otherwise, with proper food, drink, shelter and air; 

(d) By abandoning an old, maimed, infirm, sick or disabled animal; 

(e) By driving or keeping, or causing to be driven or kept, an animal in an unnecessarily cruel 
mamler; and 

(f) By carrying or keeping, or causing to be carried or kept, an animal bound or tied by its legs, 
bOUlld down by the neck or so that it calmot freely stand in an upright position while being transported, 
or in a crate or cage so constructed as to permit such animal to push its head between the slats, wires or 
other openings of such crate or cage unless the space between such openings is also sufficient to permit 
such animal to freely withdraw its head therefrom. 

616.04 KEEPING OR EXHIBITING DANGEROUS 
ANIMALS. 

(a) No person shall own, control or keep a dangerous animal on any real property in the City, 
except in zoos or business enterprises legally operated in areas properly zoned for such usage, where 
adequate caging or safeguards shall be provided to protect the general public. 

(b) No person shall conduct an exhibition or parade of wild animals without first obtaining a 
permit therefor from CounciL 

( c) It shall be unlawful for any person to have, keep, maintain or have in his or her possession or 
control within the corporate limits 8Jly dangerous animal, as defined in Section 616.0L 

(Ord. 04-36, Passed 8-24-04.) 

616.05 ANIMAL FIGHTS. 

No person shall instigate, cause or procure any dog fight, cock fight or other public or private 
fighting of 8Jly 8Jlimal or fowL 

(1958 Code Sec 5-6,) 

616.06 IMPOUNDMENT OF RABID ANIMALS. 

Provisions shall be made in each veterinary hospital for securely impounding any 8Jlimal confined 
for observation for rabies. Special precautions shall be taken to securely and seprately confine 8Jly 
such animal during such period of observation, and a report shall be made to the President ofthe Board 

http://www.amlegal.comlnxtl gateway. dlllIll inoi s/berwynlpartsix -general offensescodel chapL, 5/9/2007 



ALP Page 3 of6 

of Health at the time such animal is accepted for confinement and again at the time the animal is 
released from the hospitaL Such animal shall also be vaccinated against rabies before being released. 

(1958 Code Sec. 5-8.) 

616.07 DOGS AND CATS. 

(a) Imp-QJ.!llding..L\nimals at Larg~_RedemRtion. Any dog or cat found running at large, as set 
forth in Section 616.02, or a dog or cat for which the arumal tax has not been paid, as provided in 
subsection (b) hereof, shall be impounded by the Police Department. If such animal and/or dog or cat 
is not redeemed within five days after being impounded, it shall be disposed of in the marmer 
prescribed by the Chief of Police. Any animal impounded may be redeemed by its owner upon 
payment of a fee equal to the cost per day to board and care for such animal for each day the animal 
has been impounded. 

(b) Lict!l1s.e Tax; T 1\gs· Every person who owns, keeps or harbors a dog or cat in the City shall 
register the same with the City Collector and pay to the Collector armually, or upon acquiring a dog or 
cat not previously registered, an armuallicense fee of five dollars ($5.00) per animaL 

The Collector shall not issue a license for a dog or cat until the owner or keeper thereofproduces 
satisfactory evidence to the Collector that such dog or cat has been vaccinated against rabies by a 
qualified veterinarian within the preceding twelve months. 

The Collector shall provide, each year to each person paying such tax, a metal tag for each dog or 
cat for which the license tax has been paid, such tag to be stamped with the letters "B.n T." and the 
munber of such license .. Every person keeping or harboring a dog or cat so licensed shall maintain a 
collar around the neck of such dog or cat with such metal tag securely fastened thereto. Every dog or 
cat not bearing the tag required by this section shall be impounded by the Superintendent of Police and 
dealt with as provided in subsection (a) hereof, and the owner thereof shall be subject to the penalty 
provided in Section 616.99(b). 

(c) Imp@n.dm~nt.QL6Jlj!1l.flls th<!t Bite. The owner or person having custody of a dog or cat 
which bites a person shall keep such dog or cat locked up in an enclosure for a period oftwo weeks 
following the time the dog or cat has bitten the person. Such owner or person having custody shall also 
immediately notify the Board of Health and the Police Department of the incident and shall have the 
dog or cat examined by a physician or a licensed veterinarian at the commencement and termination of 
such two-week period. If such dog or cat dies or shows definite signs of illness during such period, the 
owner or person having custody ofthe dog or cat shall turn the dog or cat over to the Superintendent of 
Police so that it can be determined whether or not the dog or cat has rabies .. 

(d) Quarantine .. The Mayor may publish a notice in a newspaper in which official notices of the 
City are customarily published, and, at his or her discretion, may post such notices at public places, 
forbidding the running at large of a specific dog or cat in the City at any period whenever in his or her 
opinion the public safety is in danger from such cause, unless such dog or cat is securely muzzled, or 
prohibiting the rwming at large of any dog or cat. Upon the publication of such notice, no dog or cat 
shall run at large in violation of such notice. A dog or cat fOlmd nllullng at large in violation of such 
notice may be killed by a police officer. 

( e) NllmbeI P~n:nitted. No person shall keep or harbor, in the City, more than tlnee dogs or cats 

http://www. amlegaL com/nxtl gateway .dll/Illinois/berwyn/partsix -generaloffensescodel chapt.. .. 5/912007 



ALP Page 4 of6 

over two months old on any premises occupied by one frunily or more. Different parties living on the 
same premises or in the san1e building, or using the same premises, shall not keep or harbor thereon 
more than thTee dogs or cats. 

(Adopting Ordinance) 

(f) Urirmtionarrd Defecatiol1 ol1.Pl!bliGarrd PriY!l.te Pmperty. No person, being the owner or 
having control of a dog or cat being walked with or without a leash, shall allow such dog or cat to 
urinate or defecate on any property other than that of such person. No such person shall allow such dog 
or cat to defecate on any property other than that of such person or on a public street, alley, ground, 
parkway, thoroughfare, lot or other public property, without immediately removing the defecation and 
cleaning the animal feces from the place of deposit and restoring such place to its condition before the 
defecation. 

(Ord. Ulmo Passed 8-22-77; Ord 98-02. Passed 1-13-98.) 

(g) Dog R@s. No person shall construct, cause to be constructed or utilize on property within 
the City what is cOI11l11only known as a "dog run" (or is otherwise a fenced-in structure or space within 
the property that restricts movement of dogs to a specific area and not the entire lot), without first 
obtaining necessary permits to construct the san1e and without first complying with the following 
requirements: 

(l) Any such dog run or arlY part thereofthat is constructed within three feet of a property lot 
line shall be constructed with a solid, non-open fence made of materials designed to protect adjoining 
properties from animal waste .. This applies to the fence closest to the neighboring property .. 

(2) All fences shall be constructed under a permit and in conformity with the provisions of 
Chapter 1272 of the separately published Planning and Zoning Code of the City. 

(3) The ground and/or floor of such dog run shall be pitched toward the property owners 
property and not pitched in any fashion that would allow for leakage or run-off onto neighboring 
property. 

The construction of a dog run in conformity with the provisions of tlus subsection does not in any 
way exempt the property owner from tl1e other provisions of tllis chapter, including, but not limited to, 
those involving proper removal of animal waste. (Ord. 92-17.. Passed 3-24-92; Ord .. 04-36 Passed 8-
24-04.) 

616.08 OFFENSIVE KEEPING OF ANIMALS. 

No person shall own, keep or use any railroad car, yard, pen, place or premises in or upon which 
fowl, cattle or other animals are confined or kept, so as to be offensive to tl10se residing in the vicilUty 
or an aImoyance to others. 

(1958 Code Sec 22-11.) 

616.09 SLAUGHTERING. 

http://wwwamlegal.com/nxtlgateway .. dll/Illinois/berwynipartsix-generaloffensescode/chapt.. 5/9/2007 



ALP Page 5 of 6 

No person shall slaughter or kill cattle, hogs or sheep or keep, maintain or use any house or place in 
which the business of slaughtering any such animal is carried on. (1958 Code Sec. 22-13.) 

616.10 BIRDS AND BIRD EGGS. 

No person shall kill or wound or attempt to kill or wound, by the use of firearms, slingshots, bows 
and arrows, stones or otherwise, any song, plumage or game bird that is not the propeJiy of such 
person. No person shall take the eggs of any song, plumage or game bird within a private enclosure or 
on any public grounds. 

(1958 Code Sec. 23-3.) 

616.11 BEEKEEPING. 

No person shall keep, harbor or maintain, or permit to be kept, harbored or maintained, any bees or 
beehives at any place or in or upon any premises or part thereof in the City. (1958 Code Sec .. 22-33.) 

616.12 LEGHOLD TRAPS. 

No per SOil in the City shall use or permit the use of any leghold animal trap, or similar device with 
spring activated jaws of the type used for the trapping of fur-bearing animals, which is capable of 
inflicting cruelty upon dogs, cats or other animals or which constitutes a hazard to small children. 

(Ord. Unno. Passed 7-15-83.) 

616.l3 ABUSE OF OR INTERFERENCE WITH POLICE 
DOGS. 

No person shall willfully or maliciously torture, torment, beat, kick, strike, mutilate, injure, disable 
or kill any dog used by the Po lice Department in the performance of functions of such Department, or 
interfere with or meddle with any such dog while it is being used by the Department. 

(Ord.87-06. Passed 1-27-87.) 

616.14 FEEDING OF WILD OR FERAL ANIMALS OR 
BIRDS. 

(a) I2<:<finiJimrs. As used in this section: 

(I) "Feed" means any material, including, but not limited to, bird seed, bird feed, corn or any 
like or similar substance which can be utilized for consumption by wild/feral animals and/or birds to 
provide nourishment 

(2) "Feeding" means the spreading, casting, laying, depositing or dumping of feed on any 
property within the City. 

httn'//WWW 8m legal. com/nxt/gateway. dlllIllinoisiberwynipartsix -generaloffensescode/chapt... 5/9/2007 



ALP Page 6 of 6 

(3) "Person" means any natural person, association, partnership, organization or corporation. 

(4) "Residential property" or "residential areas" means any property within the City which is 
currently zoned or used for residential purposes. 

(5) "Wild/feral animals and/or birds" means any animal or bird not normally considered 
domesticated, including, but not limited to, the following: pigeon, vulture, sparrow, morning dove, 
starling or crow, and which is not currently being kept as a pet within a residence or outside in a cage. 

(b) Prohibitions. Except as provided in subsection (c) hereof, no person shall feed, or cause the 
feeding of, any wild/feral animals and/or birds within the corporate limits of the City. 

(c) Exceptions. The feeding of wild/feral animals and/or birds shall be allowed in residential 
areas, provided that the following conditions are complied with: 

(1) All feed must be placed within a container, receptacle or feeder designed for the feeding of 
wild/feral animals and/or birds. 

(2) The containers, receptacles or feeders used for feeding the wild/feral animals and/or birds 
shall be designed to limit, to the extent possible, any excess spillage of seed and shall be of a size 
which does not exceed two feet in length by sixteen inches in width by sixteen inches in height Such 
container, receptacle and/or feeder shall be installed at least tl1ree feet off the ground. 

(3) There shall be no more than two containers, receptacles or feeders used for feeding 
wild/feral animals and/or birds per residential lot of record. However, one additional container, 
receptacle or feeder shall be allowed for every 3,750 square feet oflot area beyond tlle minimum 
residential lot size of7 ,500 square feet 

(4) No container, receptacle or feeder used for feeding wild/feral animals and/or birds shall be 
located within fifteen feet of any residential building (house, condominium, townhouse, two-flat, 
apartment building) other than the residential building located on the same lot as said container, 
receptacle or feeder, nor shall any such feeder be located within five feet of any lot line. Further, no 
such container, receptacle or feeder shall be erected in a required front yard, as defined in Chapter 
1240 of the separately published Planning and Zoning Code of the City. 

(d) N!.lisaJlce Dedaled. It is hereby declared to be a nuisance for any person to engage in the 
feeding of wild/feral animals and/or birds other tllan in full compliance with the provisions of this 
chapter. 

(Ord.91-33 Passed 8-13-91.) 

httn '//www "m 1 enl .. comlnxtl gateway. dllii II inoisiberwynipartsix -generalo ffensescode/ chapt.. . 5/9/2007 



ALP Page 1 of 1 

666.02 PROHIBITED NOISES. 

No person shall make or cause to be made loud, unnecessary or unusual noises or noises which 
annoy, disturb, injure or endanger the comfort, repose, health, peace or safety of others in the Cityc 
Actions so prohibited include, but are not necessarily limited to, the following: 

(a) HprnsaIgLllig!1l!li!1gJ2e~lcesc. The sotmding of any horn or signaling device on an 
automobile, motorcycle, bus or other vehicle on a street or public place of the City, except as a danger 
warning; the creation, by means of any such signaling device, of any unreasonably loud or harsh 
sound; t1le sounding of arlY such device for an unnecessary and unreasonable period of time; the use of 
any hom, whistle or other device operated by engine exhaust; arld the use of any such signaling device 
when traffic is for arlY reason held up; 

(b) RadiQli,]v1usica]Jllslnunents_and l?llQPogHWllS. The playing, use or operation, of a radio 
receiving set, musical instrument, phonograph, tape cassette player, stereo, boom box or kicker box, 
radio arld/or tape cassette player, or other machine or device, either in a stationary position, in a 
vehicle or hand held, which is capable of producing or reproducing sound or receiving broadcast sound 
in such a manner as to disturb the peace, quiet and comfort of the neighboring inhabitarlts, or at any 
time with louder volume tharl is necessary for convenient hearing for t11e persons t1lat are in the room, 
area, vehicle or chamber in which such set, instrunlent, machine or device is operated and who are 
voluntary listeners thereto; 

( c) Shouting and Singing. Yelling, shouting, hooting, whistling or singing on the public streets, 
particularly between the hours of 11 :00 p.m. and 7:00 ac.m. of the next day, or at any other time or 
place, so as to annoy or disturb the quiet, comfort or repose of persons in the vicinity; 

(d) Animals The keeping of a bird or other animal which, by causing frequent or long continued 
noise, disturbs the comfort or repose of persons in the vicinity; 

h+t~· II"",~,, orr> jpO" j rnm/nxtJgatewav c.dlllIllinoislberwyn/partsix -generaloffensescode/chapL.. 5/9/2007 



MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street· Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlcphone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

,V\,\I\V ,berwyn~il. gOY 

To: Members of the 
City Council 

Re: South Berwyn Education Foundation Request 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

September 20, 2007 

On September 6, 2007 the South Berwyn Education Foundation brought the 
circus to Berwyn. This was an extremely well attended event with many smiling 
faces of happy children as well as adults. The Foundation has requested and is 
proposing to bring the circus back to town next year with the help of the City. I 
have attached their letter asking for the use of Janura Park and the waiving of 
the rental fee. It is my recommendation to cooperate with the Education 
Foundation and grant their requests. 

Thank you in advance for you support. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAOldr 



100% Committed to Quality Education 

Dear Mayor O'Connor and Berwyn City Council Members, 

The South Berwyn Education Foundation would like to thank you very much for your 
approval of Janura Park for the use of the Kelly Miller Circus. The Circus, which was 
held on September 6th

. was a huge success, with two sell out shows. 
The children, parents and residents of Berwyn were treated to a great show and an 
opportunity to see a real circus in virtually their own back yard. 

The Berwyn Recreation Center was so helpful with planning this event and the use of the 
field. We thank Tony Martinucci and all of his employees at the Rec for their help on 
this day. We would also like to thank the Berwyn Police Department for their support on 
this day. 

Due to the success of this circus, The SBEF would like to plan a date for next year. 
The Circus has to be booked now, for next year. We are asking for your approval of a 
tentative date (early September) and the use of Janura Park 

Thank you in advance for your consideration in approving this event. We appreciate the 
cooperation of the City of Berwyn and its services. 

Sincerely, 

Berwyn Education Epundation Members 

A 
,. 

andDanL 

September 18, 2007 



6 
....,"b .... ,.,-.m"r OF BERWYN ILLINOIS 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

To: Members of the 
City Council 

Re: Health Insurance Changes 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

\\n;\",<\1 berwyn-il gov 

September 18, 2007 

Attached is a copy of the amended interim health insurance agreement signed by 
all parties involved_ I would like to take this opportunity to thank all of the 
members from the Police, Fire, AFSME and Public Works unions for their 
willingness to make this important concession which will save the city nearly 
$200,000 each year in health insurance premiums_ I appreciate the unions' 
openness to discussion and commitment to work together for the betterment of 
Berwyn_ 

Sincerely, 

~7l~C/L(~{/I~)~~1ti{6L-
Michael A O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/dr 



OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A O'CONNOR, Mayor 

West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
W1,\"V beTV\')rn~il gov 

To: Members of the 
City Council 

Re: Removal of Committee of the Whole Items 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

September 18, 2007 

Please remove the following items that were referred to the Committee of the Whole: 

#36 4/11/06 
#43 4/24/07 
#37 7/10/07 
#9 8/14/07 

Increase Compliance Fees 
Stipend for Maintenance Supervisor 
Recordkeeping & approval of Purchase Card Program 
Referral #37 Record Keeping & approval of Purchase Card Program 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAOldr 



Section G 

Reports and Communications 
From The City Clerk 



rl.,....,..,.';; ~ERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New BenvYJ1 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
'Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • vrwwberwyn-i1.gov 

September 21, 2007 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor O'Connor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Handicapped Sign for Robert Bums, 3740 Wisconsin Ave. 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

Based on the new Handicapped Sign policy (see attached,) I am bringing forth the 
request, with the recommendation of the investigating officer to deny the request 



c 

n'tT.''''' CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS Bu,1dingANewBmwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street· Berwyn, illinois 60402-0701 ICj 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyn:g.~~O' I 

--/-,-1-, --:-, ---

August 10, 2007 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor and City Council 
Re: Procedure for Handicap Sign Request 

Ladies and Gentleman, 

DATE Ali'; 1 4 2007 

These are the current procedures our office follows when we are in receipt of a Handicap 
Sign Request from the Police department 

1. Make 2 copies of application 
2. Scan a copy of the application, e-mail to specific Alderman whose Ward it is 

requested for, place hard copy in City Hall mail box and include date item will be 
on the council agenda (we try to give the Alderman at least a week notice, if need 
be, we hold over for next city council meeting) 

3. Redact any private infonnation regarding applicant and place on the council 
agenda for approval or denial 

4. Send letter to the applicant to inform of council action (approved or denied) 

Due to the increasing number of deferrals of request, I propose the following change in 
the procedure for your consideration. 

When my office receives a request: 
1. Time/date stamp, and copy to respective Alderman. 
2. My office will maintain original request for approximately 1 month, (no more 

than 2 city council meetings.) 
3.. The resident Alderman would then investigate and place the request back on the 

agenda with a communication to approve or deny within the 1 month period, (if 
the Alderman fails to take action, my office will place onto the next agenda with a 
request to take action based on the recommendation of the investigating officer) 

This matter was briefly discussed in the COW, but removed from the referral list with 
out resolve. It would be my recommendation to concur, adopt this policy on a trial basis 
fo t e remainder of 2007. 



We Spve ahd protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

8401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402-O?$3 

Phone (70B) 79S-5600 I 

t=ax (70B) 795-5627 ErnefQency 9-1-1 

" 
HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

JUL 3 1 Z007 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Robert Burns 

ATTACHED IS A COpy OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO B\: 
ERECTED IN THE (,:ITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: 



iBER,WfN 
pE!llb~elE BEP-ARTMENT 

We Serve and Plo/eel 6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, l11inois 60402·0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 

HANDICAPPED'J.> j{maN~7SIGNrf{1l:'Q1}EST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Michael O'COlmor 
and Members of City Council 

From: Berwyn Police Depaliment 
Local Ordinance Division 

Date: 29JULY2007 Application #: __ -"5=2"'2, ____ _ 

Name of Applicant: ""R""ob-"-e"'rt~B'_"u"_'n"'ls, _______________ _ 

Address: 3740 South Wiscol1sinAve 

Telephone :. 

Nature of Disability: ___ _ 

lnfonnatioll YES 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 
Garage: f2J 
Driveway: 0 
Off Street: 0 
On Street: [2j 

Meets Requirements: 0 

NO 

0 
0 
W 

~ 
0 
gf 

-,,-----" 

Infonnation YES 

Interviewed: 

Handicap Plates: 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: _07-11807 

NO 

o 
o 

/ 
Reconm1endation: APPROVE (~ENY ) Repolting Officer: M.RlVERA #255 

, C.../ 
/
lV/ ':j/-
1/ Comments: __________________________ _ 

Alderman: Ward: . 
~----------



Berwyn Police Department - Incident Report 
(708) 795-5600 G40l West 31st Street Ucmyn,ll60402 

STATION COMP\.AmTUt:R DESCRIPTION lNt:1DEtlT III DOT 1/ 

07-11&07 \29;:05:o9c:(~O"ti~""rc.P;:"b",l::i,,-,C,,,0,,m,"p,,I,,,'i::nlS:::.;-1 -:-c-:::---:c===-,,=,,O.,,lh,,,c,::r P,::""b",Ii"""S"""v"i'_c _________ ' 
WHEN REPORTED LOCATION OF OFFEIlSE IHOUSE NO ,S'fREEl NAME) HOW RECEIVED 

___ ~.' On View-Officer 
STATUS DAlE 

______ -'--'-07 __ ''''29.;12,,0_'_07 

07/291200715:51 3740 S WISCONSIN AV II BERWYN,IL 60402 __ 
liME OF OCCURRENCE , STATUs CODE 

L:.07:..',,29,,',,20,,0,,7_1"'5.:.;:5:..1___________ _ ___ (09) Administrnti-::cly Closed 

INVOLVED ENTlTlES 

;~~S.ROBERTC tB jAGE I AO;;:~SS\v1SCON~lNAV BERWYNI1L60~:·----- ----- I 
1-::"':"""-=+1 "'-'':'''':;.,O:,,-::-·------\."OT T WOT ~-= I ,m ___ ~HorlE --

I-""'::R:--.L--~------L.------'-.-- l TYPE REl.A1EOEVEIHII I 

<-c.9;;.05;.:9_("O .. ti:.."",_P_"b;.:l_ic_C,-0_In-,pc.I_,i:.."IS....:..l -_1_'_0_"_"..,'(,-') __________ Olher _______ , _______ ,. I 
INVOLVED VEHICLES 

YEHIPLATE /1 

YEAR 

2001 
'I ~\A.KE 

Toyota 

TYPE ~ 
"----, -----~' INVOLVEMENT YI~J tI 

Involved 

-----+'''O''lO''R='-_-:_-_-_~~J~COI._''_''_Nl_' ___ , _ .. , __________ _ MODEL 

NARRATIVES 

r,;P"""'M""'R~Y"""AR""RAT"""E;---'------·-------'----'---

Mr Burns, Robert C M/W Dc }om 3740 south Wisconsin Ave Ben"yn, 1I1 60401 

Mr Burns, Robert C 

TIl ere is a two a half cal" garage On the property and Mf Burns related thot thclC is only one car in the family. and that the 
garage is used., 

Mr Bums would like a spot in front of the home for parking due to his condition 

Parking on the blocks is availably, on Sunday morning RepOiting Officer observed twenty two vehicles pal ked on the whole 

3700 block of Wisconsin Ave 

Mr Bums meets the requirements for being handicapped and nlso meets some of the requirements in the City Ordinance 

Reporting Officer feels th't this appli,ation should No' be ,pproved 

Application number 522 

Nothing further this Reporting Officer. 

'-":e.V.!.OR";"~'-'O'_~~"'F"-IC"_~"U,,E,,l::., _________ l S;~;'1 __ J_REVI~~:-_=_~-==·_=-: -=-- r~~'1 ____ _ 



THE CITY OF BERWYN II,LINOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

Ro bMf PilLfl..t..?' ____ _ 
(Name of Hand!capped Person) (Address of Handicapped Person) 

Kmoec+ D,)("-,, 
(Name of Applicant) (Phone Number of Handicapped Person) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawlul for any person to liIe a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be r~e. 

---, "--(Signature of Applicant) (Date) 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRlNT NATURE OFPATlENT'S HANDICAP 

J \ J l 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIM/HER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR 1-159 1 (Physically Handicapped Persol1- Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair) 

/' 

(Print- Name of Physician) J (Print - Address of Physician) 
'---.1/ 

, . 
(Signatiire of Ph;~~~:::----- (Physicians Phone #) (Date) 

Handicapped State P Vehicle Tag #-"J",I'--L/ ___ Year~"''''> -""~ 

Regular State Plate " ___ . __ _ Handicap State Card #_ 
"'7._ .. _. " 

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARlQNG SPACE. 



rlT..."l- ~JBERWYN ILLINOIS Building A New BeJwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • www'berWYI1-il gov 

September 21, 2007 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor O'Connor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Handicapped Sign for Lucille T agliere, 3829 Wesley 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

Based on the new Handicapped Sign policy (see attached,) I am bringing forth the 
request, with the recommendation of the investigating officer to deny the request 



/~ 
n'onm CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street· Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 /Ci 
'Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyncg~o/lY / 

DATE -~-df-r; -+'1-4-:2-0-07-

August 10, 2007 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor and City Council 
Re: Procedure for Handicap Sign Request 

Ladies and Gentleman, 
These are the current procedUres our office follows when we are in receipt of a Handicap 
Sign Request from the Police department. 

I. Make 2 copies of application 
2. Scan a copy of the application, e-mail to specific Alderman whose Ward it is 

requested for, place hard copy in City Hall mail box and include date item will be 
on the council agenda (we try to give the Alderman at least a week notice, if need 
be, we hold over for next city council meeting) 

3. Redact any private information regarding applicant and place on the council 
agenda for approval or denial 

4. Send letter to the applicant to inform of council action (approved or denied) 

Due to the increasing number of deferrals of request, I propose the following change in 
the procedure for your consideration. 

When my office receives a request: 
L Time/date stamp, and copy to respective Alderman. 
2. My office will maintain original request for approximately 1 month, (no more 

than 2 city council meetings.) 
3. The resident Alderman would then investigate and place the request back on the 

agenda with a communication to approve or deny within the I month period. (if 
the Alderman fails to take action, my office will place onto the next agenda with a 
request to take action based on the recommendation ofthe investigating officer) 

This matter was briefly discussed in the COW, but removed from the referral list with 
out resolve. It would be my recommendation to concur, adopt this policy on a trial basis 
fo t e remainder of 2007. 



We S;,erve ahd Prolect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn. nrU1llis S0402-O?S3 

Phone (70S) 79S-5600 I 

Fax (7 OS) 795-5627 Emel"Qenc;y 9-101 

< 

I1EM NO._..,....,., 
\lATE JlL::.4 .:..:..;.:. __ 
JISPOSI\I\li'l , ___ _ , 
--------

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

JUL 3 12007 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Lucille Tagliere 

ATTACHED IS A COPY OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO B\= 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 



~ERWfN 

lPlE)l~~!i::!E f9ElPAR,TMENT 
We SeNe and P'oloe' 6401 West 31 st Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 
Phone (708) 795-5600 

HANDICAPPED"P KilliIN~7SIG'RTrmfQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
and Members of City Council 

From: Berwyn Police DepaIiment 
Local Ordinance Division 

Date: 29TIJL Y2007 Application #: _~521 ___ _ 

Name of Applicant: ""L""u""ci"'ll""e-'Tw:a""g"-!Ii""el"'e: _______________ _ 

Address: 3829 South Welsey Ave 

Telephone 

Nature of Disability: ____ "'Ho=e~111'"'a"'-it"'e-"'d-"D'-'i"'sc~ _____________ _ 

Infonnation YES NO Infonnation YES NO 

Doctor's 1ilotei Affidavit: L?3l 0 Interviewed: C8 0 
Owner's Support Letter: 0 ~ Handicap Plates: ~r 0 
Garage: 0 0 Wheelcbair: 

Driveway: 0 -[3 Walker: 

Off Street: 0 lZf Cane: 

On Street: g 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: 0 t2l- Report Number: _07 -11806 

-~, 

Reconul1endation: APPROVE ~) Repoliing Officer: M.RlVERA #255 rl17 
Comments: __________________________ _ 

Alde1111an: Ward: -c' _________ _ 



---------'_ .. _-- -'-'.",,-'-',_."-'" --- -.~--'--'-"---------
Berwyn Police Department - Incident Report 

(708) 1%·5600 6401 Wcsl31st Strecl Dcn\]tl1, IL 60402 

STATIOIl COJ"PLAI/lT UCR 

9059 {Other Public Compl<linl5} 
--l- ~:;:P;:;IiC SC~,~~:-'----"-'- .---~--'~-'-

'NllEtJ REPORTEO ,.1 LOCATIOIJ OF oFFwse (HOUSE NO, smeET NAME) 

07/29/2007 15:24 3829 S WESLEY AV # BERWYN, lL 60402 
TIME OF OCCURRENCE ! STATUS CODE 

01/29/2007 15:24 (09) Adminislmlivcly Closed 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

TAGLlERE, LUCILLE 

I RACE 

UeR 

9059 (Other Public Complaints) ~ I count(s} 

INVOLVED VEH!cLES 

I SlA1E 

IL 
VEHIPI.ATE' 

YEAR 

2001 

NARRATIVES 

I 
MAKE 

Ford 

PRIMARY IMRRATIVE 

: MODEL 

INVOLVEMENT 

Involved 
COLOR 

.. _--_. 

Mrs Lucille Tagliere F/W Dob from 3829 south Wesley Ave Berwyn, !11 60402 7 

Mrs Lucille Tagliere ( 

\llC1DENT ~ I DOT' 

07··11806 
HOW RECEIVED 

STATUS DATE 

07/29/2007 

There is a two a half car garage on the property and Mrs Lucille Tagliere related that there is only one car in the family, but 

the garage is used fbr storage. 

Mrs Lucille Tagliere would like a spot in front of the home for parking because it would by easier then cleaning out the 
garage 

Parking on the blocks is availably, on Sunday moming Reporting Officer observed fifteen vehicles parked on the whole 3800 

block of Wesley Ave 

Mrs Pasillas meets the requirements for being handicapped and also meets some of the requirements in the City Ordinance 

Reporting Officer feels that this application should Not be approved 

Application number 521 

Nothing further this Reporting Officer. 

, 

L~RE~P~OR~T~'"~O~O'~F~"~ER~~ ____ . ______________ ~I~S~T'~R_' ___ . __ -_. I~~::: ________ __ RlVERA, MANUEL. . 255 .. _ 

-'-I-"-'R-'---" 
-------'-_ .. _--



0' 

THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLIN .. 

2007 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

(Name of Handicapped Person) (Address of Handicapped Person) 

L U (,I /lr:[1Aftl /4e 
(Name of Applicant) (phone Number of Handicapped Person) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. 

(Signature of Applicant) (Date) 

***.':'1:*******'1:-***:1;'*******'1:**'1:'1:****'1:*******-1:************'1;*-;~*"dd:'Jr*****'1;***1:********* 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

__________ ~G~ __________________ __ 

I. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMIHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR. 1·159 1 (physically Handicapped Porson - Every person who bas permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair) 

(Pri-· - ...... \ "an) 

(Signature of Physid@i) 

(Print - Address of l'lJysician) 

(ph)'sicians Pbone #) 
.:=---:-"- 7 
(Date) 

1:"J: +. * ~,,** .",,* *·k**-I,..~ it~; * * **i: * ** '/: * '* +.: '/:**~: ~:*** ~';'* ****." * *,~ ** *** * 'f:* * ** 1: *.* -).,* * ** * *** * *** 
Haudicapped State Plate #___ Vehicle Tag # 17 () Year o;r - 07 

Regular State Plate # Handicap State Card # L 

YOU MUST ITA VE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEIDCLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 



,,'1 
BERWYN ILLINOIS Building A New Belwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Sheet. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
'Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • www.berwyn-il.gov 

September 21, 2007 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Clerks Educational Institnte 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

Please excuse my absence from tonight's meeting as I will be in Springfield attending the 
MCI (Municipal Clerks of Illinois) Institnte and Academy September 2.3-28,2007. I will 
be participating as a third year attendee and will have a required amount of continuing 
education (100 college accredited hours) and will meet the requirement to receive a 
Certificate of Completion which will allow me to apply for recognition as a Certified 
Municipal Clerk (CMC) This is both a Nationally and Inter-Nationally recognized 
certification sanctioned by the IIMC (International Institnte of Municipal Clerks) 
organization. This will also allow me to apply to become a RMC (Registered Municipal 
Clerk) of the State of Illinois. I am proud to be able to state, that I will have become the 
first Municipal Clerk in the history of Berwyn to have achieved this status. This year's 
tnition ($425) is being provided for through scholarships granted by both MCI and the 
SW Municipal Clerks Assoc. of Cook County. I would like to thank these two fine 
organizations for not only the financial aid but for supplying the educational opportunity 
for which to better serve you, the citizens of Berwyn, as your City Clerk. 



fwom ~lhe 
~fI'1l$~u~l!lte Dnwec~ow 
At the University of Illinois, we believe that change Is the 
most edifying expression of the pertonnance of leader
Ship. That focus tor the 2007 MuniCipal Clerks of illinOiS 
Institute and Academy will not Change. The goal remaIns 
to introduce ideas that contribute to Improved pertorm
ance In meeting personal and professional objectives. 
Emphasizing that theme, our brochure design also has 
not changed. 

Planmng is where your Traming Committee and I have 
Incorporated change. We are introducing a records man
agement curriculum to complement the work begun in 
2006 by Betty Kiss. Direct links to pertormance will be 
sought in studying this fundamental element at your lob. 

We will welcome new presenters to enhance the core 
faculty and concepts. Two more changes ot note. OUf 

evaluation of the "Issue Paper" feedback-an-learning 
experiment was mixed. Please expect a new approach. 
The Simulated SOCiety (SIMSOC) program returns in 
2007. As you read this, there may, or may not, be space 
available. SIMSOC has a history 01 providing a unique and 
meaningful adult education experience. Consult with MCI 
President Joann Jackson or committee members Joyce 
Forbes and Tracey Covert for Information. Please contact 
Conterences & Institutes if you are interestp.d. 

New this year; after hours opportunities to consult oneM 
onMone with your colleagues. Bring your ideas, queSM 
tlons-even problems-to our learning labs. Specifics 
will be available upon arrival. . 

I want to express my gratitude and appreCiation lor the 
dedication of the Traming Committee. It Is my pleasure to 
work wilh them. Elaine Wolff and Betty Sappenfield. from 
the Office of Conferences & Institutes at the University at 
Illinois, add essential contribUtions to any success we 
achieve. The toundation of that success is Tudie 
Ghesquiere. The committee and I wish to acknowledge 
the commitment Tudie bnngs to this endeavor. 

I look forward to welcoming you to Spnngfield. Please 
introduce yourself and say hello. Most important, please 
arnve ready to accept the challenge Inherent in education. 
Embrace ideas that require stretching. and strive to gain 
new perspectives in pursuit of advances in your personal 

~~Z:lopment. 

John Browar 
Institute Director 

Specia~ WOW~{SIhOpS 

Pre-Institute - Sunday, September 23 

Ethics In the Performance of Leadership 
1 :00-4:00 PM 
Ethical thinking and behaVIOr is a critical ingredient of leadership accomplishment. This 
encompasses tar more than avoiding the violations that seem so prevalent. Begin your 
week with an exploration of the broad scope and multiple implications of developing an 
ethical perspective which applies to thinking, making deCisions, and working with your 
colleagues. The workshop IS taught by John Browar, Institute Director and member ot 
the Institute of Government and Public Affairs at the University of illinOIS. ($50 fee) 

Preparing for IIMC Recognition 
4:15-5:45 PM (Pre-Institute) 
For rnany, there IS mystery surrounding the attainment of Registered Municipal Clerk 
and becommg a Certified Municipal Clerk and a Master Municipal Clerk. This presenta
tion will remove the mystery and reveal the process and requirements for achieving any 
and all of these designations. The workshop will be led by Joyce Forbes. MMC. 
Riverdale, illinoiS. Janet Myers, MMC, Danville, Illinois, and John Browar. Institute 
Director. (no tee) 

From the Institute 
Training Committee: 
On behalf of our fellow Committee members;Tracey Covert, Phyllis Clark. and Kathy 

· Mizer, and MCI·Presldent Joann Jackson. we invite you to attend the 2007 Municipal 
· Clerks of Illinois Institute and Academy. 

. ··The Institute Is a four andone-half day program. which Is planned to fulfill requirements 
for certification trom the International Institute of Municipal Clerks. As always, the goal 
of this program is to help you learn more about public administration and local govern-

· ment; and aSSist you to achieve being the best Municipal Clerk you can be. John 
Browar,our Institute Director, has been working hard over the past year to enhance 
your learning opportunities and we are certain you will appreCiate the effort we have all 
put Into the program. 

We hope each of you finds something to peak your Interest In the programs. The 
week's activities are designed to give Intensive training tor beginners as well as the 
seasoned clerks and provide opportunities for networking or mentorlng.Take time 
dUring the week to experience meeting new people, torming new friendships, embracing 
new cOncepts, and bringing balance to your hectic lives. 

. Welcome to Institute & Academy.200?1 

·JoyceEFomes, MMC· 
Janet K. Myers. MMC . 
Ccrchalrs. Institute Training Committee . 



Section H 

Communications From The 

Zoning 

Board of Appeals 



Section I 

Reports and 
Communications From 

Aldermen, Committees, 
Boards and Commissions 



September 20, 2007 

ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 
313 2 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeiner l@Hotmail.Com 

708-484-7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

Rc: Aldermanic Expense Accounts 

Council Members: 

Since everyone has become concerned with ethics and morals and transparency, and since the 
Finance Director would like guidelines for Aldermanic expense accounts, I implore the 
Administration Committee to come up with guidelines. 

Being the Finance Chairman, there is one Alderperson who has submitted expenses for $375.00 
every month for that Alderperson to be its own secretary. When you take $375.00 and mutJiply 
this figure by twelve months, 10 and behold. that totals $4,500,00, the maximum of our 
Aldennanic expense account. 

Bottom line, receiving free health care and a $10,000.00 stipend is not enough for this 
Alderperson. TIle $10,000.00 stipend has become a $14,500.00 stipend for this Alderperson. 

Again, I am simply asking for the Administration Committee to establish guidelines for 
allowable expenses. 

Very truly yours, 

~ner 



Sep~ber20,2001 

ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 
3132 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeiner l@Hotmail.Com 

708-484-7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

Re: Retail Overlay - Depot District 

Council Members: 

There is an established business, Cameo Endodontics(root canals), in the Depot District, that had 
been located at 6725 Stanley, #2, where it had been a remer. Unbeknownst to myself and the 
Collector, until after the fact, Cameo Endodontics moved, and bought the building around the 
comer at 3116 Oak Park, for its practice. 

At the new location, the building had been and is being half-used by a physician, There had been 
a periodontist who bought the building, along with the physician, and outfitted it to be a 
periodontal office, then sold it. Consequently, the building is set up for a dental practice. 

There is one waiting room for both the physician and endodontic practice, Consequently, I am 
asking that the COlmcil waive going to zoning and approve the permitted use. 

In the future, I respectfully request that the Clerk's office disseminate to every business in the 
overlay districts a copy of the overlay ordinance, 

Additionally, the Collector's office may want to begin flagging real estate transactions in the 
overlay districts to ensure that no overlay ordinance is being violated. 

Again, I am asking the Council waive going to zoning and approve the permitted use for Cameo 
Endodontics, 

VelY truly yours, 
J 

~ 
Mark Weiner 



Cameo Endodontics, LTD 
Practice Limited to Endodontic Therapy 

August 20, 2007 

City of Berwyn 
6700 26tl1 St 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Richard k Munaretto, DDS., M S 
Raymond F Munaretto, DD S. 

Keith Sommers, D.D.S 
Rick Munaretto, DDS 

Cameo Endodontics, Ltd recently purchased a new office at 3116 Oak Park Ave. Our 
previous location in Berwyn was at 6725 Stanley Ave. We had been leasing space at that 
location since July 2003. Our practice specializes in root canal therapy and has been 
serving Berwyn residents for marlY years in Berwyn and also at our Elmwood Park 
office. We are in the Berwyn location four days a week from about 9-5 staffing one 
doctor. 

We accept patients from general dentist offices who are in pain and require immediate 
relief. Our previous location was too small to accommodate emergency treatment, 
necessitating a larger office space. We searched for over two years for a better location 
and wanted to absolutely remain in Berwyn. We were fOitunate enough to find a brand 
new dental office just a few blocks away,. The office was already set up to practice 
dentistry, having been sectioned in to four operatories and front office space. Each 
operatory provided with a sink and plumbed with suction and compressed air to run a 
dental unit. The 3116 Oak Park Ave office gives us twice the number of patient 
treatment rooms and a larger waiting room for the patient's family. Since we were 
already established in Berwyn and the office did not need any work we thought it would 
be a perfect match. 

When switching our business license from our old location to the 3116 Oak Park Ave 
address we discovered that our location was rezoned into a retail location. We were 
completely surprised by this information. The office is located in a building with a 
medical practice with a shared waiting room, and also was set-up and sold as a dental 
office. The unit would need major reconstruction before a retail establishment would be 
able to open in the location, The office is beautifully tiled with marble arid granite that 
cannot be altered without completely replacing it. Thank you for your time and 
consideration. 

~ 
(SinCer~y, /~ 

~ l un etto, DDS 
Cameo Endodontics, Ltd 

7234 W. North Ave, 
Suite 202 

Elmwood Park, IL 60707 
(708) 456-7787 • Fax (708) 456-2574 

6725 Stanley 
Suite 5 

Berwyn, 1 L 60402 
(708) 484-90 II • Fax (708) 484-9061 



~TT-6 C:!;;OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Bmwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il.gov 

Mayor Michael O'Conner 
Members of City Council 
6700 West 26'h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402-0701 

Dear Members: 

Seventh Ward Alderman 
Robert J. Lovero 
(708) 788-1885 

September 20, 2007 

I have received a request from the owner of7100 W. 16'h Street to install two "30 Minute Parking" signs in 
front of his building This would provide parking for customers of the Pastimes Antiques store which is 
housed in the building and is owned and operated by his wife The request is for the hours of 12:00p.m. to 
5:00 p. m. on Thursday, Friday and Saturday only. 

I have attached a prepared ordinance to be adopted should the Council concur with my request. Thank you 
for your consideration 

RJL:gal 

R;;;'f)~ 
Robert J. Lovero 
7'h Ward Alderman 



ORDINANCE NO. 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TRAFFIC CODE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN 
REGARDING PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON 16TH STRTEET 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn has adopted a Traffic Code, which has 
been amended from time to time; 

WHEREAS, the City Council has further decided to amend the Code to 
provide for restricted parking on 16th Street between certain hours; 

WHEREAS, the City Council is attempting to provide adequate parking for 
local businesses; 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN EXERCISE OF ITS HOME 
RULE POWERS: 

SECT/ON ONE. 

Section 480.07 of the Traffic Code shall read as follows: (Additions are 
bolded and double underlined, €IeIetions are struck through): 

480.07 LIMITED PARKING 

(a) Wesley Avenue from 16th Street south to the southem property line of the 
North Berwyn Park District Community Center shall be designated " 15-Minute 
Parking" from 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m, 

(b) Parking on the south side of Windsor Avenue, from the east corner of 
Home Avenue to the west corner of Oak Park Avenue shall be designated two 
(2) hour parking. This restriction shall apply only from the hours of 7:00a.m.. to 
5:00p.m.., Monday through, and including, Friday. 

Ic) Two parking spots on the north side of 16th Street and directly west of 
Wisconsin Avenue shall be designated as "30 Minute Parking" from the 
hours of 12:00 p.m. to 5:00p.m. on Thursday. Friday and Saturday of each 
week. 



SECT/ON TWO. 

All ordinances or parts in conflict with the provisions hereof are hereby 
repealed insofar as they conflict herewith. The repeal of any such ordinances or 
parts of ordinances shall, however, not abate, or in any other manner be 

considered by a court to affect any prosecution previously commenced or 
presently pending under the Codified Ordinances of Berwyn, Illinois, 1984, as 
previously amended. 

SECT/ON THREE. 

a" It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and City Council 
of the City of Berwyn that the several provisions of this ordinance are 
separable. 

b. If any court of competent jurisdiction should adjudge any provisions or 
part thereof of this ordinance to be invalid, such judgment shall not 
affect any other provision or part thereof of this ordinance including 
other parts of the provision declared invalid with are not specifically 
declared to be invalid in such judgment. 

SECT/ON FOUR. 

This ordinance shall become and be effective upon its passage, approval 
and publication in pamphlet in the manner prescribed by law. 



PASSED this ____ day of _______ " 2007. 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, CITY CLERK 

VOTING AYE: 

VOTING NAY: 

EXCUSED: 

ABSTAIN: 

DEPOSITED in my office this ____ day of ______ , 2007. 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK, CITY CLERK 

Approved this ___ day of _______ , 2007. 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, MAYOR 
CITY OF BERWYN 



BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, minois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788·2567 
wwwberwyn·il gOY 

October 20.2007 
Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

SUBJECT: City of Berwyn Dangerous Animal Ordinance 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
First Ward Alderm~111 

IIM: (i08) 484 Non(\ (6662) 
E-.:-1ail: lstWard@Be[\\~'n-IL Go\' 

This communication reflects my urgent request to review our dangerous animal ordinance and put sorile 
strict authority into it Please have the Law Department along with the Police Department to review 
surrounding communities similar ordinances, make the necessary corrections and additions to bring a new 
ordinance back to the council for the next Committee of the Whole meeting. I would also ask that it to be in 
Ordinance form for the October 9th, 2007 Council Meeting so we can approve at that time. 

YlO};UC Yl ~~ 
Nona Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 



BERWYN 1 II.JLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

26th Street. Berwyn, llIinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
"WWW,beruryn-il,gov 

Michael Phelan 
6th Ward Alderman 

Date: September 20, 2007 

Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the,_-,-P--,U,"-,B~L,,-,I C,"-,W"-",OC!.R",K""S~C~O=M""M",-,-IT-,-T-"-",E,,,,E,--___________ was 
held on: 

September 20, 2007 at Public Works Building 

Those in attendance: Aldermen Skryd, Chapman, Director Pat Ryan, BDC 
Director Pabst, Street Superintendent, White. 

The matter discussed was referral item #12 dated 9/11/07 in regards to: 

Holiday Decorations-Bids/RFP 

It is the recommendation of the committee that we meet again on 
September 25,2007 @ 12:30 p.m. so that we may get all questions 
answered and have replies in writing. 

Voting Aye: __ 2 __________ _ 

Voting Nay: __ -'Oo ___________ _ 

Adjourned:_--"2"':.,,3"'5:...P'-!!M"-__________ _ 

Michael Phelan-Chairman 
Nona Chapman-Member 
Michele Skryd-Member 



Section J 

Staff Reports 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING September 25, 2007 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J -1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 9! 11 / 07 Agenda item 116 
-"-''---

From: City Attorney 
Re: Intergovernmental Safety Enforcement Agreement 

Templete -.xls 



~ 
\PurD CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Benvyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayo)' 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, lllinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (70B) 7BB-2567 

www,berv.ryn-H,gov 

August 23,2007 

To: Honorable Mayor O'Connor 
Aldermen of the City Council 

From: Bruce Bonebrake, City Attorney 

Re: Intergovernmental Safety Enforcement Agreement 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 

ITEM NO. .~J)~iD:;;.,..,..... __ 
DATE AUG n._Z_OO_l __ 
DISPOSITION ____ _ 

SEP'l 1 2007 

The attached draft agreement been reviewed by the Police and Law Departmsats fu!Iowin~g'-Ea","",'-"
formal request submitted by the Berwyn Park District regarding citation enforcement and 
adjudication. Please review the attached agreement for Council approval. 

Sincerely, 

) '\ ;// 
, L " ~</t'li 
Bruce A. Bonebrake 
City Attorney 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Buildil1g A New Berwyl1 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, MayO/' 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberv·,rynMil gOY 

September 21, 2007 

To: Honorable Mayor O'Cormor 
Aldermen of the City Council 

From: Bruce Bonebrake, City Attorney 

Re: Intergovernmental Safety Enforcement Agreement 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

REVISED 

Enforcement and revenue collection staff have met with the Park District and have developed 
preliminary procedures for implementation of the above referenced Agreement. Essentially, the 
Agreement with the Park District will result in additional law enforcement oversight throughout 
the City and provide the Park District police officers with authority to issue citations for various 
violations of municipal and park district code. The program will be supported by fines and fees 
associated with adjudication enforcement. The Law Department respectfully requests Council 
approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement as presented. 

Sincerely, I·/U / .. 

/'>u.-. ( 2 
.\;:;:, __ u 

Bruce A Bonebrake 
City Attorney 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL LOCAL ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 
AGREEMENT 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into this_ 
day of August, 2007, by and between the City of Berwyn, an Illinois home rule municipal 
corporation (the "City"), and the Berwyn Park District (the "District"), organized and operating 
in confomlance with the provisions of the Illinois Park District Act (70 ILCS 1205-1, et seq,) 
(the "Acts"). 

RECITALS 

A. Chapter 70, Section 1205/8-l(d) of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, 2005, as 
revised grants to the Berwyn Park District (the "District") the power to establish by ordinance all 
rules and regulations necessary for the government and protection of parks, boulevards, 
driveways and other property under the jurisdiction of the District; and 

B. Chapter 70, Section 1205/8-1 (d) of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, 2005, as 
revised grants to the District the power to impose such fines and penalties for violation of 
ordinances as it shall deem proper, provided such fines do not exceed $1000,00 for anyone 
offense, 

C. Pursuant to this authority, the City and District have passed, from time to time, 
various Ordinances relating to the control of the conduct of all persons and patrons under the 
jurisdiction of the District and areas adjacent whether under District or City jurisdiction, 

D, The District wishes to limit the use of its parks and areas adjacent and to control 
the conduct of persons, and patrons of the parks under its jurisdiction and areas adjacent 

E Pursuant to Berwyn Park District Ordinance No" 0-07-02, Certified Police 
Officers of the City of Berwyn are authorized to police these parks and issue citations to 
persons for violations of these ordinances. 

F, The District, from time to time employs off-duty certified law enforcement 
officers on a part-time bases for purposes of law enforcement within the District's parks, 

G, The City has an established local ordinance prosecution system wherein City 
attorneys and law enforcement officers, if requested, appear in court on regularly scheduled days 
for purposes of prosecuting citations and other charges issued, 

H, Chapter 5, Section 220/3 of the Intergovernmental Cooperative Act, (5 ILCS 220-
I, et seq.), , as revised, allows units oflocal government to enter into agreements for the purpose 
of exercising joint authority, 

L Article VII, Section 10, of the Illinois Constitution provides that units of local 
government may contract among themselves to obtain or share services, to exercise, combine or 
transfer any power or function in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, and use their 



revenues to pay costs related to intergovernmental activities. Additionally, the Illinois 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act provides that one or more public agencies may contract with 
anyone or more other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or 
undertaking which any of the public agencies entering into the contract is authorized by law to 
perforn1, 

.J. The District requested the City to prosecute on the District's behalf citations for 
ordinance violations issued by District law enforcement officials in the District parks and areas 
adjacent thereto, on the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement. 

K, After due consideration, the City is agreeable to the District's request, subject to 
the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, based on the mutual promises and considerations set forth herein, 
the terms and conditions hereof, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

Section I. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby 
incorporated into and made part of this Agreement as though fully set forth in this Section I, 

Section 2, Administrative Adjudication. The City agrees that citations issued by 
certified law enforcement officers of the District and/or the City for offenses committed within 
the District's parks shall be prosecuted as part of the City'S local ordinance and administrative 
adjudication systems, and the City Prosecutor for the City of Berwyn shall act as the District's 
prosecutor when the matters of the ordinance violations are presented in court. 

Section 3, Compensation. The Parties agree that 50% of the net amount of all fines 
collected by the District pursuant to this agreement for all citations issued and prosecuted by the 
City of Berwyn for City or District ordinance violations taking place within the DistIict's parks 
shall be promptly paid from the District's treasury to the City as compensation for its services 
pursuant to the aforesaid intergovernmental agreement. All fines collected are subject to 
reasonable administrative fees as agreed to by the parties before dispersing funds to either party. 
The "net" amount of fines collected shall be the amount remaining after deductions or payment 
of fees and costs. 

Section 4,. Administrators of this Agreement. The respective administrators of the 
District and the City are hereby authorized by each of their respective governing boards to 
coordinate and perforn1 such activities as are necessary to implement and maintain this 
Agreement. 

Section 5. Termination. This Agreement shall terminate upon delivery of not less than 180 
days written notice by either party. 

Section 6, Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth all of the promises, 
agreements, conditions and understandings between the parties regarding the subject matter of 
this Agreement, and there are no promises, agreements, conditions and understandings, either 
oral or written, other than the contents of this Agreement 

2 



Section 7. Binding Effect This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit the City and the District, and their respective legal representatives and successors 

Section 8. Partial Invalidity. The clauses, provisions and sections of this Agreement 
are deemed by the parties to be separable and the invalidity of any portion ofthis Agreement 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder. 

Section 9. Notices. All notices and demands required hereunder shall be in writing 
and shall be deemed to have been given or made when delivered personally, with proof of 
delivery thereof, or when mailed by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, or by facsimile 
transmission followed on the same date as the facsimile by mailing, addressed as follows: 

For the City: 

With a copy to: 

For the District: 

With a copy to: 

City of Berwyn 
Attention: Thomas Pavlik, City Clerk 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Fax No.: 708-788-2675 

Berwyn Police Department 
Attention: William Kushner, Chief of Police 
6401 W. 31 st Street, 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Fax No. 708-795-5627 

Berwyn Park District 
Attention: Jeffrey Janda, Executive Director 
3701 S. Scoville Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Fax No. 708-788-1345 

Michael M. Roth, Esq. 
Ice Miller, LLP 
2300 Cabot Drive, Suite 455 
Lisle, IL 60532 
Fax No.: 630-955-0662 

or at other such addresses as the parties may indicate in writing to the other either by personal 
delivery or by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, with proof of delivery 
thereof, or by facsimile. 

3 



Section 10. Execution. This Agreement is entered into by the duly authorized agents 
of the parties, each acting pursuant to the laws and ordinances governing their designation as 
signatories of this Agreement 

City: 

CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois municipal 
corporation 

By: ______________________ ___ 

Michael A O'Connor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By: 
Tom Pavlik" City Clerk 

4 

District: 

BERWYN PARK DISTRICT, organized and 
operating in conformance with the provisions 
of the Illinois Park District Act 

By: ______________________ __ 

Executive Director 

ATTEST: 

By: 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING September 25, 2007 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J - 2 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 9/ 11 / 07 Agenda item . .!!..11:::...18:::-_ 

From: City Attorney 

Re: _____ E~n~f~o~r~c~e~m~e~n~t~A~g~r~e~e~m£en~t_f~o~r~C~e~r~m~a~k~P~l~a~z~a ____ __ 

Templete -.xls 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwbenvyn-il gov 

September 14, 2007 

To: Honorable Mayor O'Connor 
Aldem1en of the City Council 

From: Bruce Bonebrake, City Attomey 

Re: Enforcement Agreement for Cermak Plaza 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

REVISED 

The above-referenced Agreement renews the ability of the City to enforce municipal code 
violations throughout the Plaza site, has been amended to clarify the right of customers and 
employees to use the parking area at all times, and is submitted for your approvaL 

Sincerely, 

Bruce A. onebrake 
City Attomey 



AGREEMENT FOR REGULA nON OF PARKING 
OF MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC AT THE CERMAK PLAZA SHOPPING 

CENTER IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

This Agreement, made and entered into this __ day of September, 2007, by and 

between the City of Berwyn, a home-rule municipal corporation of the State of Illinois 

(hereinafter called the "City") and CERMAK PLAZA ASSOCIATES, a New York Partnership, 

(hereinafter called "Owner). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, CERMAK PLAZA ASSOCIATES, a New York Partnership, is the owner 

of a Shopping Center which controls a parking area located within the limits of the City, which 

bas been tbe subject of an Agreement with the City since 1987 for the pUlpose of providing 

police patrols and ordinance enforcement; and, 

WHEREAS, the Agreement between the parties has been mutually beneficial resulting in 

greater police protection and a safer commercial area for employees and customers; and,. 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to continue to enjoy the benefits of the previous agreement 

between the Owner and City and wish to reaffirm the terms, provisions and conditions of the 

Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

L The City hereby agrees to enforce local ordinances related to vehicles and parking, 

including the following regulations within the Shopping Center: 

A, The maximum speed limit for any vehicle shall be ten (10) miles per hour. 



B. Stop signs shall be posted at all exits and the driver of a vehicle emerging from the 

Shopping Center shall stop such vehicle immediately prior to driving onto a 

sidewalk or street, and shall yield the right-of-way to any pedestrian as may be 

necessary to avoid collision, and upon entering the street or roadway shall yield the 

right-oFway to all vehicles approaching on said street or roadway; 

C The stopping, standing or parking of any motor vehicle on the roadway or driveway 

which lies directly in front of the stores located within the shopping center in excess 

of fifteen (15) minutes, shall be prohibited. 

D. The prohibition of parking by vehicles not driven by, or used by, handicapped 

persons, in parking spaces designated only for use by the handicapped. 

E The stopping, standing, or parking of any motor vehicle which is not driven by or 

used by an employee or customer of Cermak Plaza within the shopping center 

during the hours of 12:00 A.M. to 6:00 A.M. shall be prohibited, except that any 

motor vehicle having a decal or sticker issued by the owner shall not be subject to 

this restriction, nor shall this restriction apply to customers of the Walgreens store .. 

F. The removal and storage of any vehicle parked within the Shopping Center which is 

left unattended for a period of seven (7) days or which is left unattended anywhere 

in the area covered by this Agreement in such a manner as to constitute an 

obstruction to traffic or where stopping, standing or parking is prohibited. The City 

shall remove such vehicle to the municipal storage area and shall retain it until a 

charge is made for the removal and storage in accordance with ordinance 

provisions. 

2 



G. The prohibition of parking of vehicles not driven by or used by employees or 

customers of Cermak Plaza. 

H. The prohibition of dumping upon the premises covered herein. 

L Ordinances related to vehicle impoundment for various municipal violations. 

2. The Owner does hereby agree to erect signs relating to the aforesaid regulations at 

appropriate places within the shopping center. 

3. The Owner does hereby agree to bear the costs and expenses of obtaining, erecting and 

maintaining any and all signs necessary to the enforcement of the aforesaid regulations. 

4. The Owner further agrees to make available at its own expense, a distinctive decal or 

sticker for the use of its employees and other authorized personnel, such decal or sticker 

to be placed on the automobile of said persons for identification purposes. 

5. The City hereby agrees to regulate the parking of automobiles and the traffic at the said 

shopping center to enforce the aforesaid regulations. 

6. Where any owner or user of a vehicle shall use or permit the use of a vehicle in any 

manner contrary to the regulations contained within this agreement, the City will enforce 

its ordinances against such person as if the action had taken place on a public highway. 

7 It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall cover a period of one (I) year from the date 

hereof and shall be self renewing for periods of one (I) year each thereafter, not to 

exceed a period of 20 years, unless and until cancelled by not than thirty (30) days 

written notice by either party to the other of its intention to cancel same, in which case, 

the agreement shall tenninate on the first day of January in the year next following the 

filing of the cancellation notice. 

8. Whenever notice to the City is required, it shall be addressed to: 

.3 



CITY OF BERWYN 
6700 WO 26TH STREET 
BERWYN, IL 60402 

When notice to the Owner is required, it shall be addressed to: 

CERMAK PLAZA ASSOCIATES, 
A New York Partnership 
P.Oo BOX 548 
RYE, NEW YORK, 10580 

9. The Owner hereby agrees to release and hold hannless and defend (including the 

payment of all costs and attorneys fees) the City, its officers and agents, in connection 

with any and all actions or claims for any loss, damage, personal injury or death 

occurring as a consequence of the performance of this agreement and shall procure 

insurance to protect, save haITI1less and indemnifY the City pursuant thereto. Such 

insurance shall be in the minimum amount of One Million ($1,000,000.00) Dollars and 

name the City as certificate holder. 

10 The provisions of this Agreement shall be interpreted whenever possible to sustain their 

legality and enforceability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid, 

illegal or unenforceable by a cOUli of competent jurisdiction, in whole or in part, neither 

the validity of the remaining part of such provision, nor the validity of any other 

provisions of this Agreement, shall be in any way affected thereby. 

II. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties, and there are no 

other understandings or agreements, oral or written, between the parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Owner have executed this Agreement by their 
duly authorized corporate officials acting pursuant to express authority, all on the day and 
year first written above. 

4 



City of Berwyn, an Illinois Municipal 
Corporation 

By: ___ --::-:c _____ _ 

Mayor 

Attest: __________ _ 
City Clerk 

5 

CERMAK PLAZA ASSOCIATES, 
a New York Partnership 

By:_-:--;---;---:-:::--::::-___ _ 
Auth0l1zed Officer 

Attest: __________ _ 
Secretary 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING September 25, 2007 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item J - 3 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 9/ 11 / 07 Agenda item ..llfL!:2~0 __ 

From: Director of Public Works 

Re: Approval to Bid Large Planters and Garbage Cans 

Templete -.xls 



"JF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New BenvljH 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700\"'7est 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (708) 788·2567 

'l-JI:T'NW berwyn·iLgov 
ITEM NO . ..!Vo 

S~E~P-;1~1'7::-::n::::n7:--
DATE 

September 5, 2007 DISPOSITION 1) --
,~Jt/.. 

To: Mayor Michael O'COlU1or & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public Works Director 

Re: Approval to Bid Large Planters and Garbage Cans 

Staff is seeking approval to bid out the purchase of an additional twenty seven (27) 
decorative iron trash containers and six (6) large iron planters for the Depot and Cermak TIF 
Districts. 

All costs for the containers will be charged to the two TIF funds based on the number of 
items placed in each area. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends the City Council approve the bidding out of the purchase of an additional 
twenty seven (27) decorative iron trash containers and six (6) large iron planters for the 
Depot and Cermak TIF Districts. 



BUl1ding A New BerUJyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www,berwyn-i1 gOY 

September 20, 2007 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public Works Director 

Re: Change Order # I for 2007 MFT Contractual Tree Trimming 

Attached for the City Council approval is Change Order # I to increase the MFT Contractual 
Tree Trimming by the maximum level allowed, $11,862, to a total contract price of$59,592. 
Landscape Concepts has been successfully executing the contract at a fairly low price. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends the City Council approve Change Order # I to increase the MFT 
Contractual Tree Trimming by the maximum level allowed, $11,862, to a total contract price 
of $59,592. 



® lIinois Department 
of li'ansportation 

Date: 09/19/2007 

Request No 1 o Final 
Contractor: Landscape Concepts Management 

Address: _-=3c;.17:..4",5..!.N;::. . .:.;A"'lIe"'g<;..:ha"'n'-'y..;.R"'o"'ad=--_____ _ 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

\2SI addition 
I recommend that an 0 extension be made 

o deduction 
\2SI to 
o from 

Request for Approval 
of Change in Plans 

County _C=:.o"'o"'k'--____ _ 
Road District or Municipality CitY . ..:0o...f =.Be"'rw=yn"-__ _ 

Section 07·00000·03· GM 

the above contract 

Between Station __ -'"N.:c/A'-'-___ and Station ===N",I",A,=====- a net length of 
(Do not I1n In unless a change In length Is Involved) 

N/A 

The estimated quantities are shown below and the contractor agrees to furnish the materials and do the worll at the unit 
prices. Show station location for major items. 

Items Description and Unit Quantlty Unit Price Addilions Deductions 
1. Tree TrimmlnQ, 6" thru 12" EACH 150 $ 16.80 $2,520.00 
2. Tree Trimming, 13" thru 22" EACH 110 $ 21.60 $2,376.00 
3. Tree Trimming, 23" thru 32" EACH 110 $ 31.80 $3,498.00 
4. Tree Trimmlfjg, 33" thru 42" EACH 25 $ 61.20 $1,530.00 
5. Tree TrimminQ, 43" and Over EACH 19 $102.00 $1,938.00 

Totals $11,862.00 

Net Change I $11,862.00 

Page1of2 BlR 13210 (Rev 7/05) 
Prlnled 9/19/2007 4:49:36 PM 



Amount of original contract ...;::.$ _____ 4:..:7-",7'-'3"'0.:.:.0"'0'-
Amount of previously adjusted contract $ ________ _ 

Amount of adJusted/final contract ...:$"-____ ---'5"'9"',5"'9"'2"'.0""0_ 
!8l addition 

Total net 0 deduction to date _$"--_____ "1-'.1...,,8"'6"'2"'.0"'0_ which is 19.91 % of Contract Price 

State fully the nature and reason for the change Additional tree trimming 

When the net increase or decrease in the cost of the contract is $10,000 or more or the time of completion Is increased or 
decreased by 30 days or more, one of the following statements shall be checked. 

o The undersigned has determined that the circumstances which necessitate this change were not reasonably 
foreseeable at the time the contract was signed. 

o The undersigned has determined that the change Is germane to the original contract as signed .. 

o The undersigned has determined that this change is in the best interest of the local agency and Is authorized by law .. 

Signed 
Highway Commissioner 

Date 

Approved Recommended 
County Engineer 

Date 

Note Make out separate form for change In length quantlUes 
Give net quantities only. 

Signed 

Submit 3 copies of this form to Regional Engineer (4 copies for road distrIct) 
If plans are required attach 3 sets 

Page 2of2 
Prlnled 911912007 4:49:36 PM 

Municipal Officer 

Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 
Tille 01 Municipal Olflcer 

September 25, 2007 
Date 

Approved 
Regional Engineer 

Date 

alR 13210 (Rev 7105) 



5 
.tTY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building t\ New BerwlJll 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • fax: (708) 788-2567 

W\VIV bcrvvyn-il gov 

Malch 7,2007 

To: Mayol Michael O'Connor & City Council Members 

From: Patrick Ryan, Public WOlks Director 

Re: Proposed Changes to Emergency Snow Route Procedures 

Current Emergencv Snow Route Procedure 

CUlrent City of Berwyn Snow and Ice Control procedures allow for parking on each side of the street until snow fall 
exceeds six inches. Once the six inches is reached a siren is to be sounded (between 8:00 am and 10:00 pm ) warning all 
there is to be absolutely no parking on snow Joutes until all snow is cleared. The only streets not considered snow routes 
are Maple, Wisconsin to Grove, Euclid to Clarence, Scoville to Elmwood, Cuyler to Lombard, and parts of 26"',30'\ and 
33,d Street, as well as 26-28'h Place, Fair Field and Sinclair There is no parking on these roads from 9:00 am until 4:00 pm 
on an odd/even format Any vehicle found parked in the restricted areas are to be ticketed $50 and towed trom the area. 
The tow charge is currently $125 with a $25 per day storage charge 

January, 1988 was the last time this system was utilized. There are numerous stories of disgruntled motorists, lost and 
abandoned vehicles, as well as a lack of alternative parking spaces and tow storage areas. In addition, most current 
residents do not know or understand this policy due to its lack of implementation in almost ten years 

Effect of Current Policy 

The current snow route procedure makes it very difficult for the city to quickly address snow and ice conditions below 6 
inches. Cars remain parked on the both sides of the streets hampering plowing efforts and increasing the likelihood of 
accidents and significantly increasing the completion time fOI storm cleanup. 

The City of Berwyn utilizes the following priority list for storm and ice contml: 

Major Snow Routes 
2 Train Stations (3) 
3 North/South Stl eets 
4 East/West Streets 
5. Commercial Zones and Parking Areas 
6. Service Alleys 
7. School Crossings 
8. Bus Shelters 
9. Snow Removal in Commercial Zones and Parking Areas 
10 .. Alleys/Handicap Spaces 

Under the clllrent system, yearly street sweeping parking restrictions are enforced meaning streets are not 
completely cleared for at least one week following a normal storm even!. 



RECOMMENDED CHANGES: 

Following is a series of recommendations that would help ease some of the confusion of the snow and ice control 
process as well as allow for the quicker and more complete cleanup after a winter storm: . 

Modilied Streets Designated as Snow Routes 

Under this change only Harlem, Roosevelt, Riverside Drive, Ogden, Windsor, Stanley, Oak Park, East Ave, 
Ridgeland, 16

,
1> Street, Cen11ak, 26 'h, 31 ", 34'h Streets and Pershing Road would be declared Snow Emergency 

Routes preventing parking on both sides during a Snow Emergency. All other streets would allow parking on the 
odd/even format This would allow for safe transportation of vehicles tlu·oughout the City while providing for the 
ordcrly relocation of vehicles. Vacin Parkway as well as Baseball Alley could be used for spillover storage for 
towed vehicles. 

Alternative Snowfall Level Policy 

The City of Berwyn can modify its policy by implementing a Snow Emergency when snowfall exceeds two 
inches. This modification will result in an average of 6-1 0 Snow Emergencies each winter. Storm cleanup would 
be quicker; revenues from fines would greatly increase, as well as inconvenience to motorists 

Increased Public Education 

No matter whether any policy modifications are implemented, there needs to be a significant increase in the 
education of the public and govenm1ental officials as to what the achral policy contains. This means coordination 
between the Police, Public Works, and Administration Departments and the selected towing companies. Rules 
and procedures should be published in the Berwyn Banner, Neighborhood Watch Bulletin, and all local media 
outlets along with strategic placement in all public offices 

CONCLUSION 

Major snowfalls of 6 inches or more do not often strike the City of Berwyn. When these major storms hit, they 
present unique challenges to City and its residents. Any changes to the policies and procedures will require 
changes to 

• Departmental policies 
• Signage 
• Ordinances 
• Informational literature 
• Designated parking and staging areas 

Staff looks to the City Council for guidance on how to good forward with enacting possible changes to the Snow 
Emergency Policy and procedure. 



BERWYN ILLINOIS Building A New Berwyn 

SUCHY, City Collector MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
UiZQJl'West26th Street- Berwyn, minais 60402-0701 - Thlephane: (708) 788-2660 - Fax: (708) 749-8910 

September 20, 2007 

Honorable Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
And Members of the City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: Massage Therapy Clinic on Cennak Road 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

wwwherw'Yn~i1 gov 

Mr. Dan Selgado, owner of Balance Body Therapy contacted my office to locate his 
clinic to 6903 West Cennalc Road. Special regulations in the retail overlay district 
prohibit a medical office to be located within 500 feet of another medical office, Medical 
offices have been located at this address for the past several years. 

While meeting with Mr, Selgado, I did inform him of the zoning process and what his 
next steps could be. I also directed him to his resident Aldennan, Robert Lovero, After 
discussing this matter with Robert Lovero, it was suggested this communication be 
written. 

Your concurrence to allow Balance Body Therapy to locate their clinic to 6903 West 
Cermak Road would be greatly appreciated. 

Respectfully, 

P If, -;J.JZd'(f 
Debi R Suchy 
City Collector 



'T'tl";/C10F BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, MayOl' 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (708) 788·2567 

VolWW berwyn-il gOY 

September 11, 2007 

To: Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 

From: Bruce A Bonebrake, City Attorney 
Stephanie Navarro, Finance Director 

Re: Declaration of Surplus Property 

The below signatures attest to the detern1ination that the unimproved public alley-way, 
measuring 16 feet wide by 136eOI feet inlen~th and located directly West of South Oak Park 
Avenue, approximately 125 feet South of 16' Street, has no useful public pUlvosed and is hereby 
declared surplus property subject to sale according to City Ordinance and Illinois Statu tee 

Bruce A, Bonebrake, 
City Attorney 

~~- )/-
L~~===-.::~==-----",,-

./ Stephanie Navarro, --
Finance Director 



Section K 

Consent Agenda 



\ 

September 20, 2007 

ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 
3132 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeinerl@HormaiLCom 

708-484-7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

Re: Payroll, September 19, 2007 

Council Members: 

The cunent payroll has been prepared for review by the Finance Department and for approval at 
the September 25, 2007 Council meeting. 

Payroll $828,944.64 - 9/19/07 

Very truly yours, 

h--~ 
Mark Weiner. Budget Committee Chairman 



Seplember20, 2007 

Re: Payables 

Council Members: 

ALDERMAN MARK WEINER 
313 2 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeiner l@Hotmail.Com 

708-484-7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

The Clment payables have been prepared for review by the Finance Department and for approval 
at the September 25, 2007 Council meeting. 

Payables: $802,607.70 

Very truly yours, 

Mark weiner,~ttee Chairman 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ij 

01 333923 

01 333972 

01 333975 

01 334034 

01 334100 

01 334081 

01 334058 

01 334042 

01 334052 

01 334064 

01 333956 

01 334097 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ij ADDRS t\: VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ij DESCRIPTION INVOICE » 

$920.00 09/12/07 00049 0 A.W.E.S.O.M.E. PEST SERVICE 
920.00 11-5-20-5300 A 

$2018.71 09/18/07 00515 0 ABLE PRINTING SERVICE 
1812.63 23-5-00-5250 A 

206.08 11-5-08-5305 A 

$152.07 09/1B/07 00538 0 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS 
152.07 11-5-23-5500 A 

$7638.00 09/19/07 00504 0 AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
7638.00 11-2-00-2256 A 

$14520.00 09/19/07 00504 0 AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
14520.00 11-5-25-6011 A 

$1338.42 09/19/07 10016 0 APLAC WORLDWIDE HEADQUARTERS 
1338.42 11-2-00-2244 A 

$578.75 09/19/07 01330 0 AIR ONE EQUIPTr-tENT, INC. 
578.75 11-5-07-5300 A 

$356.41 09/19/07 00908 0 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 
161.B3 11-5-21-5500 A 
194.58 11-5-07-5300 A 

$198.00 09/19/07 01204 0 ALL COUNTY BOARD UP & GLASS 
198.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$390.55 09/19/07 01506 0 ALLIED ASPHALT 
390.55 80-5-00-5300 A 

$10237.00 09/18/07 00076 0 ALPHA BUILDING MAINTENANCE SERIVCE INC. 
1053.00 11-5-11-5500 BO 

91B.OO 11-5-23-5300 REC 
2951. 00 11-5-08-5300 PO 
1053.00 11-5-11-5500 BO 

918.00 11-5-23-5300 REC 
3344.00 11-5-08-5300 PO 

$606.50 09/19/07 00199 0 AMERICAN EXPRESS 
62.00 15-5-00-5210 CO 

114.05 15-5-00-5215 JH 
170.00 11-5-11-5300 TESTING 

20.97 15-5-00-5215 PO 
172.44 15-5-00-5215 COMM OUT 

67.04 15-5-00-5215 LATE CHGS 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

3 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BlINK CHECK it 

01 333977 

01 334091 

01 334010 

01 334025 

01 334102 

01 334035 

01 333924 

01 334017 

01 334043 

01 3341.11 

01 333998 

01 333974 

01 333961 

01 334067 

01 333941. 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 1.0:32 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/1.9/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

$195.00 09/18/07 00860 0 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP. 
195.00 11-5-02-5220 A 

$327.62 09/19/07 00039 0 ANDERSON BROS FORD 
327.62 11-5-11-5500 A 

$10.75 09/18/07 33662 0 ARRm'1 DISTRIBUTING CO. 
10.75 23-5-00-5220 A 

$100.00 09/19/07 00198 0 ART FLO SHIRT AND LETTERING 
100.00 11-5-08-5300 A 

$523.31 09/19/07 00856 0 ASPEN PUBLISHERS,INC. 
523.31 11-5-05-5300 A 

$561.00 09/19/07 00590 0 ASSOCIATED TIRE AND BATTERY 
561.00 11-5-07-5500 A 

$9.19 09/12/07 00055 0 AT & T 
9.19 11-5-23-5310 A 

$782.79 09/19/07 00055 0 AT & T 
530.52 80-5-00-5310 A 

92.50 15-5-00-5500 A 
159.77 11-5-07-5310 A 

$58.91 09/19/07 00974 0 AT&T MOBILITY 
58.91 11-5-07-5320 A 

$12 024.00 09/19/07 01670 0 B.A.BONEBRAKE & ASSOCIATES 
12024.00 11-5-05-5400 A 

$766.59 09/18/07 01838 0 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT 
766.59 23-5-00-5220 A 

$2068.25 09/18/07 00531 0 BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. 
1632.12 23-5-00-5210 BKS 

436.13 23-5-00-5220 LIB 

$1.06.12 09/18/07 00176 0 BARNES & NOBLE 
106.12 23-5-00-5250 A 

$1612.00 09/19/07 01533 0 BERNHARD & SON LANDSCAPING 
1612.00 11-5-20-5510 A 

$83.31 09/12/07 01244 0 BERWYN ACE HARDWARE 
83.31 11-5-23-5500 a 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

4 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 333926 

01 333934 

01 334101 

01 334006 

01 333989 

01 333937 

01 333978 

01 334041 

01 334014 

01 334094 

01 333981 

01 334093 

01 334070 

01 333938 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16: 33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CHECK AMT 

AMOUNT 

$112048.76 
38790.13 
40365.98 
18589.75 
14302.90 

$2500.00 
2500.00 

$17623.76 
17623.76 

$243.80 
243.80 

$191.25 
191.25 

$2650.00 
2650.00 

$1290.00 
860.00 
430.00 

$1855.00 
175.00 

1680.00 

$39.00 
39.00 

$6139.07 
1160.07 
4979.00 

$660.60 
660.60 

$1024.06 
319.40 
704.66 

$50.00 
50.00 

$95.S1 
95.S1 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK DATE VENDOR # 

G/L ACCT # 

09/12/07 00078 
55-5-55-9080 
55-5-55-9081 
57-5-57-9080 
57-5-57-9081 

09/12/07 00514 
11-5-29-8000 

09/19/07 00514 
11-5-29-5709 

09/18/07 32724 
23-5-00-5250 

09/18/07 01545 
23-5-00-5220 

09/12/07 00888 
11-5-11-5500 

09/1S/07 00888 
11-5-08-5500 
23-5-00-5500 

09/19/07 OOSSS 
15-5-00-5500 
15-5-00-5300 

09/1S/07 34766 
23-5-00-5215 

09/19/07 00120 
11-5-20-5500 
11-5-20-5500 

09/18/07 00996 
11-5-08-5300 

09/19/07 00084 
11-5-08-5500 
11-5-20-5500 

09/19/07 01642 
15-5-00-5500 

09/12/07 00997 
11-5-11-5500 

ADDRS It VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

o BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
PRINCIPAL SEDGWICK 
INT SEDGWICK 
PRINCIPAL VOIGHT 
INT VOIGHT 

o BERWYN WESTERN FLBG. & HEATING 
A 

0 BERWYN WESTERN PLBG. & HEATING 
A 

0 BETTER CONTAINERS 
A 

0 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOKS 
A 

0 BOB! S LAWN CARE 
A 

0 BOB'S LAWN CARE 
A 
A 

0 BOB'S LAWN CARE 
16 
PP 

0 BOTTOM LINE 
A 

o BOURBONNAIS SUPPLY CO, INC. 
A 
A 

o CASE LOTS INC 
A 

o CASSIDY TIRE 
PO 
PW 

o CERTIFIED FIRE EQUIPTMENT 
A 

o CIRCLE TRACTOR CO. 
A 

INVOICE # 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

5 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 334015 

01 334062 

01 333929 

01 333920 

01 334016 

01 333982 

01 333939 

01 333988 

01 333984 

01 334013 

01 333976 

01 334060 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/1.2/07 - 09/l9/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR it ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

$244620.75 09/19/07 00005 0 CITY OF CHICAGO 
244620.75 80-5-00-5200 A 

$640.00 09/19/07 01418 0 COMCAST SPOTLIGHT 
160.00 56-5-56-8100 CT 
l60.00 57-5-57-8130 RR 
160.00 55-5-55-8120 SO BERWYN 
160.00 58-5-58-8l10 OGDEN 

$489.00 09/12/07 00200 0 COMDATA 
489.00 11-5-12-5210 A 

$7825.0l 09/12/07 00009 0 COMM ED 
7825.01 79-5-00-5520 A 

$83.98 09/19/07 00009 0 COMM ED 
83.98 79-5-00-5520 A 

$439.15 09/18/07 01080 0 COMMUNICATIONS REVOLVING FUND 
439.l5 11-5-08-53l0 A 

$502.19 09/12/07 011.67 0 COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES 
502.19 32-5-00-5296 A 

$2073.40 09/18/07 01492 0 COMPLETE TEMPERATURE SYSTEMS,INC. 
2073.40 23-5-00-5500 A 

$16845.00 09/18/07 01148 0 COMPUTER POWER SYSTEMS,INC. 
1.6845.00 11-5-16-5210 A 

$905.00 09/l8/07 33996 0 CURRAN GLASS 
905.00 11-4-00-4389 A 

$2146.44 09/18/07 00758 0 DAISEY BOOK CO 
2146.44 23-5-00-5210 A 

$7617.79 09/19/07 01344 0 DELAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES 
791.37 11-5-01-5505 MO 
626.27 11-5-02-5505 CC 
732.75 11-5-06-5505 PIN 
626.27 11-5-07-5505 PD 

2083.02 11-5-08-5505 PD 
626.27 11-5-11-5505 BD 
821.67 11-5-23-5505 REC 
683.90 11-5-28-5505 CDBG 
626.27 80-5-00-5505 WD 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

6 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 333932 

01 333969 

01 334033 

01 333970 

01 334086 

01 333962 

01 334055 

01 333925 

01 334110 

01 333943 

01 333935 

01 334039 

01 33406B 

01 333947 

01 334073 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS II VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

$2496.00 09/12/07 00438 0 DELL MARKETING L.P. 
2496.00 11-5-16-5215 A 

$86.70 09/18/07 00388 0 DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP 
86.70 23-5-00-5335 A 

$265.00 09/19/07 00465 0 DIAMOND GRAPHICS, INC. 
265.00 11-5-20-5300 A 

$297.83 09/18/07 00406 0 DVA.COM 
297.83 23-5-00-5220 A 

$355.00 09/19/07 33332 0 E.R.S.BOARD UP INC. 
355.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$23.00 09/18/07 00194 0 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE 
23.00 23-5-00-5215 A 

$336.00 09/19/07 01288 0 EL DIA NEWSPAPER 
336.00 32-5-00-5201 A 

$92.00 09/12/07 00075 0 EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE. INC. 
92.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$1932.57 09/19/07 01443 0 EUNICE SACHS AND ASSOCIATES 
1932.57 11-5-05-5400 A 

$106.90 09/12/07 01400 0 EXPRESS LIGHTING 
106.90 11-5-11-5500 A 

$3480.00 09/12/07 0067? 0 F.M.& J.ASPliALT PAVING,INC. 
3480.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$432.92 09/19/07 0080B 0 FAN PAIR FOTO 
432.92 15-5-00-5300 A 

$942.92 09/19/07 01549 0 FEDERAL RENT-A-FENCE.INC. 
652.92 56-5-56-8100 A 
290.00 56-5-56-8100 A 

$795.00 09/12/07 01760 0 FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
105.00 11-5-11-5500 A 
690.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$2115.00 09/19/07 01760 0 FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
450.00 11-5-23-5500 A 

1665.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

7 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK H 

01 334095 

01 334065 

01 334066 

01 333957 

01 334020 

01 333959 

01 333944 

01 334026 

01 334050 

01 333963 

01 334076 

01 334075 

01 334099 

01 334074 

01 334112 

01 333953 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERVlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS fl VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT U DESCRIPTION INVOICE U 

$1451.05 09/19/07 00182 0 FREEWAY FORD TRUCK SALES INC 
1451.05 11-5-21-5500 A 

$8050.00 09/19/07 01529 0 GABY Q'S CONSTRUCTION,INC. 
8050.00 32-5-00-5250 A 

$10000.00 09/19/07 01529 0 GABY Q'S CONSTRUCTION,INC. 
10000,00 32-5-00-5250 A 

$76.00 09/18/07 00093 0 GATEHOUSE MEDIA SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS 
76.00 23-5-00-5215 A 

$491.40 09/19/07 00093 0 GATEHOUSE MEDIA SUBURBAN NEWSPAPERS 
491.40 32-5-00-5201 A 

$61.10 09/18/07 00124 0 GAYLORD BROS INC 
61.10 23-5-00-5335 A 

$3664.44 09/12/07 01435 0 GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,NEMEC & HOFF,LTD. 
3664.44 32-5-00-5251 A 

$150.00 09/19/07 00241 0 GRANT IMPORTING & DISTRIBUTING CO .. INC. 
150.00 11-5-23-5215 A 

$344.95 09/19/07 01170 0 GRANTS APPLIANCE 
344.95 11-5-07-5600 A 

$402.63 09/18/07 00201 0 GREAT WEST ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 
402.63 11-5-08-5500 A 

$831.42 09/19/07 01870 0 HAGEMEYER NORTH AMERICA 
831.42 11-5-07-5300 A 

$378.23 09/19/07 01825 0 HALLORAN & YAUCH,INC. 
378.23 11-5-08-5500 A 

$5797.00 09/19/07 00452 0 HALOGEN SUPPLY CO INC 
5797.00 11-5-29-5709 A 

$325.00 09/19/07 01824 0 HIGH PSI LTD. 
325.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

$340.00 09/19/07 01824 0 HIGH PSI LTD. 
340.00 11-5-20-5500 A 

$27.96 09/18/07 00033 0 HIGHSMITH COMPANY 
27.96 23-5-00-5335 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

8 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tt 

Ol 334046 

Ol 334045 

Ol 334029 

Ol 334082 

Ol 333948 

Ol 333928 

Ol 334023 

Ol 334022 

Ol 334018 

Ol 334092 

Ol 334090 

Ol 334114 

Ol 334001 

Ol 333942 

Ol 333985 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR tt ADDRS tt VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT tt DESCRIPTION INVOICE g 

$1534.95 09/l9/07 01013 0 HORIZON SCREENING 
1534.95 11-5-23-5335 A 

$190.00 09/l9/07 01008 0 IAPC MEMBERSHIP 
190.00 11-5-07-5300 A 

$900.00 09/19/07 00350 0 ILL FIRE CHIEF'S ASSOC 
900.00 11-5-07-5330 A 

$24521.00 09/19/07 20002 0 ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
24521.00 11-4-58-5675 A 

$1299.00 09/12/07 01841 0 J&M FENCE 
1299.00 11-5-23-5500 A 

$2003.95 09/l2/07 00162 0 JACK'S RENTAL INC 
1007.08 11-5-20-5300 STREETS 

724.67 11-5-21-5500 FORESTRY 
91.85 80-5-00-5300 WATER 

180.35 11-5-23-5500 A 

$18.95 09/19/07 00162 0 JACK'S RENTAL INC 
18.95 11-5-07-5500 A 

$475.00 09/19/07 00129 0 JAKE THE STRIPER 
475.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$42.99 09/19/07 00067 0 JIM FRANK 
42.99 11-5-16-5300 A 

$115.83 09/19/07 00067 0 JIM FRANK 
115.83 11-5-16-5300 A 

$643.95 09/l9/07 34695 0 JOHN DIEBOLD 
643.95 11-5-07-5150 A 

$83.00 09/19/07 20005 0 JOHN TARNOWSKI 
83.00 11-1-00-1315 A 

$1475.00 09/l8/07 20001 0 JOSE BAUTISTA 
1475.00 11-2-00-2400 A 

$210.00 09/12/07 01273 0 JOSEPH M.CRISCIONE 
210.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$720.00 09/18/07 01273 0 JOSEPH M.CRISCIONE 
720.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

9 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK fl 

01 334040 

01 334115 

01 333949 

01 334000 

01 334078 

01 333927 

01 333958 

01 333971 

01 334019 

01 334105 

01 333951 

01 334087 

01 333973 

01 334089 

01 334007 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR fl ADDRS fl VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G(L ACCT » DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

$175.00 09(19(07 00880 0 JULIE, INC. 
175.00 80-5-00-5505 A 

$407.28 09(19/07 32052 0 JUST TIRES 
407.28 11-5-08-5500 A 

$9.00 09/12/07 01933 0 KDD OF ILLINOIS ,LTD. 
9.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$10.00 09/18/07 01933 0 KDD OF ILLINOIS,LTD. 
10.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$404.87 09/19/07 01933 0 KDD OF ILLINOIS,LTD. 
404.87 11-5-08-5500 A 

$228.50 09(12/07 00098 0 L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 
228.50 11-5-23-5500 A 

$307.50 09/18/07 00098 0 L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 
307.50 11-5-08-5500 A 

$105.60 09/18/07 00483 0 LEWIS PAPER PLACE 
105.60 23-5-00-5335 A 

$960.00 09(19(07 00085 0 MACNEAL OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES 
960.00 11-5-08-5300 A 

$1593.70 09/19/07 01079 0 MARIE L.ROGERS 
1593.70 11-5-05-5400 A 

$714.93 09/12/07 33555 0 MENARDS-CICERO 
86.21 11-5-23-5500 A 

435.12 11-5-11-5500 A 
178.23 11-5-23-5500 REC 

15.37 11-5-23-5215 SUPPLIES 

$259.30 09(19(07 33555 0 MENARDS-CICERO 
259.30 11-5-23-5335 A 

$96.90 09/18(07 00520 0 METROPOLITAN LIBRARY SYSTEM 
45.00 23-5-00-5230 BORROW 
51.90 23-5-00-5245 WORKSHOP 

$4546.22 09/19/07 34629 0 MICHAEL OCHSNER JR. 
4546.22 11-5-08-5150 A 

$414.88 09/18/07 33116 0 MICRO MARKETING,LLC 
414.88 23-5-00-5220 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

10 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK fI: 

01 334116 

01 334107 

01 334063 

01 333980 

01 333999 

01 334012 

01 333964 

01 334080 

01 333945 

01 333992 

01 334069 

01 334096 

01 333933 

01 334008 

01 333922 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERHYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U ADDRS tt VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT fI: DESCRIPTION INVOICE tt 

$4400.00 09/19/07 37193 0 MILLENNIUM CONTRACTORS 
4400.00 23-5-00-5335 A 

$241. 33 09/19/07 01303 0 MOTIVE PARTS CO. OF AMERICA,INC. 
241.33 11-5-08-5500 A 

$21897.10 09/19/07 01447 0 MRA 
21897.10 11-5-06-5220 A 

$1177.00 09/18/07 00929 0 McDONOUGH MECHANICAL SERVICES,INC. 
1177.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$166.71 09/18/07 01928 0 NAEIR 
166.71 23-5-00-5250 A 

$65.00 09/18/07 33991 0 NATFB 
65.00 23-5-00-5215 A 

$243.15 09/18/07 00247 0 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TOWN HATCH 
243.15 11-5-08-5300 A 

$257.00 09/19/07 10014 0 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS-UNIT tt 3326 
257.00 11-2-00-2243 A 

$295.72 09/12/07 01632 0 NICOR GAS 
295.72 11-5-07-5320 A 

$2284.40 09/18/07 01632 0 NICOR GAS 
721. 00 11-5-07-5320 A 
340.40 11-5-11-5320 A 

1223.00 23-5-00-5325 A 

$542.21 09/19/07 01632 0 NICOR GAS 
542.21 11-5-23-5325 A 

$1091.62 09/19/07 00186 0 NONA CHAPMAN 
1091.62 11-5-04-5201 A 

$3591.34 09/12/07 00458 0 OAK PARK RIVER FOREST INFANT WELFARE CLINIC 
3591. 34 32-5-00-5235 A 

$115.80 09/18/07 33183 0 OFFICE DEPOT 
115.80 23-5-00-5335 A 

$201. 60 09/12/07 00034 0 OLD FASHION FOOD SERVICES 
52.90 15-5-00-5300 OUTREACH 

148.70 11-5-06-5300 COLLECTOR/FINANCE 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

11 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 334009 

01 334061 

01 334021 

01 334051 

01 334048 

01 333979 

01 334113 

01 334056 

01 333921 

01 333952 

01 333967 

01 334038 

01 333950 

01 333993 

01 334002 

01 334057 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR fl ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE fl 

$28.00 09/18/07 33521 0 OUTDOOR ILLINOIS 
28.00 23-5-00-5215 A 

$60.00 09/19/07 01411 0 OVER THE RAINBOW 
60.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$618.00 09/19/07 00096 0 PACE VANPOOL 
618.00 15-5-00-5700 A 

$98685.00 09/19/07 01183 0 PARAMEDIC SERVICES OF ILL 
98685.00 11-5-07-5300 A 

$1162.64 09/19/07 01131 0 PATRICK RYAN 
1162.64 11-5-20-5300 A 

$2674.90 09/18/07 00913 0 PETAR DUMANOVIC.LLC 
2674.90 23-5-00-5500 A 

$259.36 09/19/07 01924 0 PHELAN DODGE 
259.36 11-5-08-5500 A 

$233.49 09/19/07 01289 0 PILLARS COMMUNITY SERVICES 
233.49 32-5-00-5290 A 

$265.46 09/12/07 00017 0 PITNEY BOWES,INC. 
265.46 11-5-23-5335 A 

$518.00 09/18/07 00017 0 PITNEY BaviES, INC. 
518.00 11-5-06-5300 A 

$50.00 09/18/07 00345 0 PROFESSIONAL PEST CONTROL,INC. 
50.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$2221.30 09/19/07 00786 0 PRUDENTIAL INS CO. OF AMERICA 
2221.30 11-2-00-2241 A 

$500.00 09/12/07 32762 0 PURCHASE POWER 
500.00 11-5-23-5305 A 

$184.60 09/18/07 01647 0 RANDOM HOUSE,INC. 
64.00 23-5-00-5220 A 

120.60 23-5-00-5220 A 

$617.00 09/18/07 30099 0 RAY O'HERRON CO. INC. 
617.00 11-5-58-5500 A 

$221.00 09/19/07 01304 0 RESTORE BOARD-UP 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

12 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK "it 

01 334104 

01 334054 

01 334084 

01 333930 

01 333965 

01 334027 

01 333931 

01 333940 

01 334106 

01 334003 

01 334085 

01 334031 

01 334037 

01 334049 

01 334004 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR» AnDRS » VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT It DESCRIPTION INVOICE » 

221.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$387.45 09/19/07 01055 0 RIZZA FORD 
23.06 11-5-20-5500 P\'l 

364.39 11-5-08-5500 PD 

$123.41 09/19/07 01240 0 ROBERT DHAN 
123.41 32-5-00-5252 A 

$1475.00 09/19/07 20004 0 ROBERT HAS IAl< 
1475.00 11-2-00-2400 A 

$260.23 09/12/07 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
163.59 11-5-23-5500 A 

96.64 11-5-11-5500 A 

$690.04 09/18/07 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
690.04 11-5-08-5500 A 

$329.82 09/19/07 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
95.56 15-5-00-5500 A 

234.26 11-5-07-5500 A 

$3499.76 09/12/07 00308 0 RUNNION EQUIPMENT COMPANY 
3499.76 11-5-21-5500 A 

$2700.00 09/12/07 01236 0 SABER-TOOTH COMPUTING 
2700.00 11-5-16-5400 A 

$33.19 09/19/07 01091 0 SAM CANINO 
33.19 11-5-08-5500 A 

$205.17 09/18/07 30617 0 SAM'S CLUB 
205.17 11-5-08-5300 A 

$777.04 09/19/07 30617 0 SAM'S CLUB 
777.04 11-5-23-5215 A 

$932.13 09/19/07 00415 0 SANTO SPORT STORE 
932.13 11-5-23-5335 A 

$328.00 09/19/07 00608 0 SCOT DECAL COMPANY INC 
328.00 11-5-06-5300 A 

$319.25 09/19/07 01168 0 SECURE SOLUTIONS,ONC. 
319.25 11-5-08-5300 A 

$108.00 09/18/07 31907 0 SENTIMENTAL REFLECTIONS 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

13 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tt 

01 333991 

01 333997 

01 334005 

01 333987 

01 334103 

01 333990 

01 334072 

01 334077 

01 334044 

01 334108 

01 334047 

01 334011 

01 334098 

01 334071 

01 334032 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR tt ADDRS tt VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT tt DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

108.00 23-5-00-5220 A 

$99.05 09/18/07 01629 0 SHANE'S OFFICE SUPPLY CO. 
99.05 23-5-00-5335 A 

$1825.00 09/18/07 01827 0 SIMPLEX GRINNELL 
1825.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$90.83 09/18/07 32329 0 SPECIALTY STORE UNLIMITED 
90.83 23-5-00-5335 A 

$736.59 09/18/07 01479 0 SPRINT 
736.59 11-5-08-5310 A 

$1017.84 09/19/07 01000 0 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 
1017.84 11-5-20-5500 A 

$100.00 09/18/07 01566 0 STATE FIRE MARSHAL 
100.00 23-5-00-5230 A 

$468.00 09/19/07 01751 0 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES. INC. 
468.00 80-5-00-5505 A 

$1800.00 09/19/07 01901 0 SULLIVANS PLUMBING 
1800.00 32-5-00-5250 A 

$699.09 09/19/07 00989 0 T-MOBILE 
524.40 11-5-11-5300 BD 
174.69 15-5-00-5300 CO 

$622.60 09/19/07 01308 0 TANKNOLOGY 
622.60 11-5-20-5300 A 

$44.76 09/19/07 01106 0 TARGET AUTO PARTS 
44.76 11-5-07-5300 A 

$458.00 09/18/07 33930 0 TEFCO CONSTRUCTION 
458.00 23-5-00-5335 A 

$4.99 09/19/07 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
4.99 11-5-11-5500 A 

$861.17 09/19/07 01706 0 TEXOR PETROLEUM COMPANY 
275.75 11-5-08-5320 A 
585.42 11-5-08-5320 A 

$210.00 09/19/07 00456 0 THE GAZETTE 
52.50 56-5-56-8100 CT 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

14 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK fl-

01 333983 

01 334036 

01 334053 

01 333995 

01 333966 

01 334028 

01 334088 

01 334109 

01 333994 

01 334059 

01 334079 

01 333960 

01 333954 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR» ADDRS » VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT fl- DESCRIPTION INVOICE fl-

52.50 57-5-57-8130 RR 
52.50 55-5-55-8120 SO BERWYN 
52.50 58-5-58-8110 aT 

$214.88 09/18/07 01134 a THE LIBRARY STORE 
214.88 23-5-00-5335 A 

$136.00 09/l9/07 00591 a THE SIGN EDGE 
136.00 11-5-23-5335 A 

$75.00 09/19/07 Ol220 a THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 
75.00 11-5-11-5300 A 

$332.53 09/18/07 01786 a THOMSON GALE 
332.53 23-5-00-5210 A 

$659.83 09/18/07 00289 a TIGER DIRECT 
659.83 23-5-00-5335 A 

$l48.50 09/19/07 00315 a TIN STAR ELECTRONIC SERVICE,INC. 
148.50 11-5-08-5500 A 

$5770.00 09/19/07 33853 a TOMMASO LESNICK 
1442.50 56-5-56-8100 CT 
1442.50 58-5-58-8l10 OGDEN 
1442.50 55-5-55-8120 SO BERWYN 
1442.50 57-5-57-8130 RR 

$490.12 09/19/07 01364 a TRYAD AUTOMOTIVE 
285.31 11-5-08-5500 PD 
204.81 11-5-20-5200 PW 

$45.26 09/18/07 01750 a UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
45.26 11-5-08-5305 A 

$369.92 09/19/07 01336 a UNITED RADIo COMM,INC 
369.92 11-5-08-5500 A 

$19.00 09/19/07 10006 a UNITED WAY OF BERWYN 
19.00 11-2-00-2252 A 

$l72.20 09/l8/07 00165 a UPSTART INC 
l72.20 23-5-00-5250 A 

$1980.28 09/18/07 00069 a WAREHOUSE DIRECT 
39.05 11-5-02-5300 A 

237.14 11-5-12-5300 A 
36.39 11-5-28-5300 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

lS 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK It 

01 333955 

01 333946 

01 333968 

01 334030 

01 334083 

01 334024 

01 333936 

01 333986 

01 333996 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR n ADDRS It VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT n DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

334.60 11-5-07-5300 A 
160.70 11-5-06-5300 A 

50.87 11-5-02-5300 A 
245.71 11-5-20-5300 A 
11. 79 15-5-00-5300 A 
57.92 11-5-01-5300 A 
79.37 15-5-00-5300 A 

287.74 11-5-11-5300 A 
12.28 11-5-11-5300 A 
87.88 11-5-28-5300 A 
69.58 11-5-06-5300 A 

194.32 11-5-06-5300 A 
74.94 11-5-06-5300 A 

09/18/07 00069 0 UNISSUED 

$35205.41 09/12/07 01641 0 WARREN OIL COMPANY 
23.44 11-5-28-5300 CDBG 

192.17 80-5-00-5320 WD 
2031.20 11-5-11-5325 BD 
5449.41 11-5-20-5320 PW 

849.48 11-5-23-5325 REC 
17800.44 11-5-08-5320 PD 
4848.13 11-5-07-5320 FD 

595.33 11-5-20-5320 98 
776.97 11-5-20-5320 100 

2638.84 11-5-20-5320 MORTON 

$49.50 09/18/07 00377 0 NATER ONE 
49.50 11-5-08-5335 A 

$177.00 09/19/07 00377 0 NATER ONE 
177.00 11-5-11-5300 A 

$8000.00 09/19/07 20003 0 WAY BACK INN. INC. 
8000.00 32-5-00-5280 A 

$2376.40 09/19/07 00163 0 WESTERN REMAC INC. 
2376.40 11-5-20-5300 A 

$291.88 09/12/07 00709 0 XO COMMUNICATIONS 
291.88 11-5-16-5210 A 

$392.26 09/18/07 01315 0 Z-ROSE PRODUCTIONS 
392.26 11-5-08-5300 A 

$229.20 09/18/07 01803 0 ZEE MEDICAL, INC. 
229.20 23-5-00-5335 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

UNISSUED 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

16 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 09/12/07 - 09/19/07 

BANK CHECK U CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U ADDRS U VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT U DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

TOTAL ff OF ISSUED CHECKS: 196 TOTAL AMOUNT; 802607.70 

TOTAL U OF VOIDED/REISSUED CHECKS: o TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL U OF ACH CHECKS; o TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL U OF UNISSUED CHECKS; 1 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

17 



REPORT, CHECKREG 

FUND TOTALS 

FUND 

all 
015 
023 
032 
055 
056 
057 
05B 
07. 
aBO 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 

FUND NAME 

GENERAL FUND 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH FUND 
LIBRARY FUND 
CDBG PROJECT FUND 
SOUTH BERWYN CORRIDOR TIP FUND 
CERMAK TIP DISTRICT 
ROOSEVELT TIF FUND 
OGDEN AVE. TIP DISTRICT 
MOTOR FUEL TAX 
WATER AND SEWER 

TOTAL -

ISSUED TOTAL 

364.829.69 
3,959.23 

22,410.73 
36,792.27 
80,811.11 

2,597.92 
34,547.65 
1,655.00 
7,908.99 

247,095.11 

802,607,70 

RUN: THURSDAY SEP202007 10:32 

VOIDED/REISSUED TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

PAGE IB 



~:....n/1/. fl. "\ 

-,,::((J=t~=,=~=r'"'V"'~~~~::::::~~~:=::~~~===~~~===~58~0~1~w~c~e~rm~ak~r~oad 2nd floor cicero Illinois 60804 - 708 863 6000 fax 708 863 8981 
cicerochamber@amerifech.net 

Tuesday, August 28, 2007 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
City of Berwyn Aldermen 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 w.. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Honorable Mayor & City of Berwyn Aldermen, 

The Cicero Chamber of Commerce & Industry formally requests permission for 
the International Houby Festival aod Parade. The Festival begins on Friday, October 5th

, 

2007 on Cermak Road, throughout the City of Berwyn aod the Town of Cicero. The 
Festival will end on Sunday, October 7th with the 39th Annual Houby Parade. The parade 
starts at 56th Court in Cicero aod travels along Cermak Road to Berwyn's Riverside 
Drive. In years past we have closed Elmwood Ave. from Cermak to the Fairway in order 
to facilitate ao entertainment stage provided by Berwyn retailer Tony LaMonica 

This year's festival will include vendors selling wares along Cermak Road from 
Lombard Avenue to East Avenue aod a carnival to be located in Cicero. A sidewalk sale 
along Cermak Road will also be featnred. 

We are asking that the City of Berwyn support the festival by providing the 
services of the Police aod Public Works departments. As you know, Berwyn City leaders 
have been kind in their support of this festival since its inception. 

A certificate of insuraoce will follow .. Thank you in advaoce for your continued 
interest aod support. 

Sincerely, 

t.~;idez' 
Executive Director 
Cicero Chamber of Commerce aod Industry 

BU5ineSL Government. & Communit}, BUILDING A BETTER CICERO 



JUL-12-2007 12:50 FROM:CLERK OFFICE 97086565801 TO: 98638981 

LARRY DOMINICK 
PRESIDENT 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

4937 W. 25'" STRE:s:T' CICERO, ILLINOIS 60804 
(708) 656-3600 EXT. 211. 214 & 254. FAX (708) 656-0648 

RESOLUTION 

the Cicero Chamber of Commerce and Industry will hold the 
3~ Annual Houby Parade on Sunday, October 1\ 2007; and 

The Cicero Board of Trustees voted to grant permission for the 
aforesaid activity on Tuesday, April 24th

, 2007; and 

the parade participants will begin at 56''' Court and proceed 
west on Cermak Road to Riverside Drive; and 

the Cicero Police Department will have officers controlling 
traffic on the scheduled route with special attelZtion to major 
intersections. 

NOff~ THEREFORE, be it resolved by the President and Board of Trustees of the 
Town of Cicero to grant permission for this annual event and 
extend to all participants in the Houby Parade, our best wishes 
for good weather and a most successful day. 

Adopted this 24tll day of April, 2007. 

=ml4~ e~ MARYLlNC 0, TOWNC'RK 



\ 

/ VI St. Odilo Catholic School 
6617 West 23rd Street BerwlJn, Illinois 60402 

708.484.0755 Fax:708.484.3088 

TO: Mayor O'Conner and City Council 
FROM Mr .. William Donegan, Principal Saint Odilo School 
RE: 2yd and East/Clarence alley closing 
DATE: September 4, 2007 

Dear Mr. Mayor and City Council, 

On October 19,2007 Saint Odilo Parish will be having their annual 
"Oktoberfest". We are requesting permission to block off the alley between 
the School and the Church for our fest The alley will be closed between the 
hours on pm until 1030 pm the same night 

Thanking you in advance, 

!Jd.~f~. 
William Donegan 
Principal Saint Odilo School 

Committed to the Development of the Unique Gifts of Each Chdd. 



eptP.mt eJ" 14,2007 

MaYIH (. eonnor 
Menn It leI s of the City Board 
City Hall 
6700< WE st 26th Street 
Berw'yn 01., 60402 

To WhOll it may concern: 

The Bm ,yn Lions Club is conducting its Annual Fall Candy Drive fund 

raiser l be event will occur over the weekend of October 11-14. More 
~ ----

spec'ltka lly on Friday October 12th and Saturday October 13 th
• The Lions 

will be a :cepting donations for candy rolls of Life savers. There will be 

several D Lembers arotmd the village with the candy taking donations. 

The Bc:n ,yn Lions Club would like to ask for your permission to conduct 

this I~v'~n t. Please provide us with written correspondence permission 

in case O.lJ members are asked to produce documentation. 

I am enc osing a copy ofthe letter we use of the drive. In this letter we are 

seeking organizations, individuals or companies willing to under write the 

cost of a ca:se of Life savers. Thank you in advance for your time and 

S ince,ml: ., 

Michae Curtin, Pres. 708 793 5409 ph 
___ ~7087935774 "' __ 



/~ ALL BERWYN COMMITTEE 
P. o. Box414 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

September 16, 2007 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W, 26th St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Mayor O'Connor: 

The All Berwyn Committee requests use of the Berwyn City Council chambers for our 2007-
2008 meetings, on the following dates: 

Thursday 
Thursday 
Thursday 
Thursday 
Thursday 
Thursday 

October 18 2007 
November 16 2007 
February 21 2008 
March 20 2008 
April 17 2008 
May 15 2008 

Please advise if these dates are available for our organization to hold our evening meetings 
(generally beginning at 7:00 p.m. and lasting approximately two hours). 

Thank you for your continued support of the All Berwyn Committee. 

Sincerely, 

Diane C. Mastny 
Corresponding Secretary, ABC 
3011 Euclid Avenue 
Berwyn IL 60402 
708·788-6963 

.. '-'=- ( ----'.--.-.--~.--.. -----

~ Thomas Pavlik, City Clerk-~ 
----.-~~---,-.-.,.--»~.'''----"----"' .-



6548 W. Cermak Rd 

Berwyn. IL 60402 

(7081795-8181 

(7081 484-0078 Fax 

September 17. 2007 

Mayor Michael A, O'Connor 
The City of Berwyn 
6700 West 261h Street 
Berwyn. IL 60402 

Dear Mr. Mayor. 

Thank you again for the opportunity to use the city sidewalk for our sales events, .. 

We had difficult obstacles to overcome with the celebration of Mexican Independence 
Day,., shoppers were not plentiful ,," nevertheless. I would call the weekend a success -
new faces and new opportunities continue to present themselves here in Berwyn! 

It is again with sincere hope that we will given the opportunity to help celebrate Houby 
Days on the weekend of October 6th and 71h ,", The event is sure to be the best ever " 
and we would love to be part of the festivities with new and unique offerings for all of 
Berwyn and its many visitors for the weeken d, 

If granted we will. of course. be courteous to our neighbors and run the sale in a 
professional format as well as make sure our storefront is cared for prior to the end of 
each business day, 

Our scheduled days would duplicate Houby Days on October 61h and 71h 2007, 

Thank you for your consideration and we look forward to hearing for you and the Berwyn 
City Council as soon as time permits, 

Kind Regards. 

Craig Cohen 
Craig's Shoes 



,cr,hTT"ii DF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Belwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 

Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyn-iI.gov 

September 21, 2007 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor O'Connor and City Council 

From Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Handicapped Sign for Philip Armburst, 1226 Oak Park Ave. 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

It is the recommendation of the investigating officer and that of the resident Alderman to 
concur, and to deny the request. 



Thomas J. Pavlik 

From: Joel Erickson (joelglobal@sbcglobalnet] 

Sent: Friday, September 21,20076:07 AM 

To: Thomas J Pavlik 

Subject: Re: FW: Handicap Sign Application 

Thank you Tom, Good work here. I like the way you are trying to streamline the office. 
I have reviewed the police officers reports and concur in both instances. 
Thanks again. 

"Thomas J. Pavlik" <TPavlik@,ci.berw)'Il.i1.lIs>wrote: 

Here you go, originally sent to you on 8-21-07, that's a month in my book 

From: Linda L. Degutis 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 4:58 PM 
To: Thomas ], Pavlik 
Subject: FW: Handicap Sign Application 

From: Linda l Degutis 

sent: Tuesday, August 21/20071:26 PM 

To: 'joelglobal@sbcglobalnet' 

Subject: Handicap Sign Application 

Joel, 
Attached are two (2) handicap applications for your ward There will also be a hard copy in your 
interoffice folder 

Linda L Degutis «handicap-45 pdf» «handicap-46 pdf» 
Deputy Clerk 
The City of Berwyn 
(708)788-2660 ex 237 

9/2112007 

Page 1 of 1 



1\ \~ 
1. / 

BERWYN 

6401 West 31 st Slreet 
Sernyn. urtnois 604<l2-OP3 

Phone (lOB) rn-5600 I 

i=ax (lOB) 795-562.7 'Ernei'Qenc::y 9-1-1 

'\ NO ---1-==:..-----
,)ME Allr, 1 4 Z007 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNORAND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORlNANCE DIVISION 

DATE: :1lL\.~ '"2::b) :;).tfSl 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: l1t\\\'? ~rm'ofUS\ 
ATTACHED IS A COPY OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO Bf! 
ERECTED IN THE t;:ITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN 



We Serve and Pro/eel 

BERWYN 
n;o~bReE BEP1H\TMENT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
Fax (708) 795·5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM AND LOG SHEET 

Date received from local orclinance department 7-// ~ {)-, 

Narneofapplicant (Jkl'/J 4uv,brvsf 
I 

Address . ....:1-='2.::..2~(p~_O::.· :.:."':::.iL=-l.:Por:::!.!.r:::.It-_~Al..U!:v..!:c:.:::-. ____ Telephone __ ---'-

Nature of disability ...,L.'-.r~-_______ -

Does applicant use Wheelchair Walker _____ Cane _ Oxygen _'-_ 

Vehicle make Lh<vy 
Handicapped card # _-'--__ 

Parking availabili!t 
f,,1G' fly C ( 

<-
Garage ye 5 Driveway 

'ltt?S_ , .. 

License plate . __ -=-________ :::-. __ 

Vehicle tag # / L{ 4 <>'-'1 

No Off street IV (/ On street ___ .LYI..oe-LdJ,---

Neighbor _________________________________ _ 

Nei~bor _____ • _______________________________ __ 

APPLICANT INTERVIEW 
,1\'\ () A -, ~ 

Logged in by _-,-1'=-:..' -'-1"---=:L~v<!:.;;,,..:-,1A.:::.:.., IL~ __ Date ;- ~ - ") UL '( U '1 Application number '-' ;)-0 

Complaint # 0'7 -, 1\ Lj d-\~ Officer M. P-l Ll (;"fl.,td 

Date ______ , Time ___ Compliant # _______ Officer 

Date . _____ Time ____ Complaint # Officer ________ _ 

Date ______ Time ____ Complaint # ______ Officer ________ _ 



------------------- --------

Berwyn ~~~7~~G~~~~'~:~3~:~~ :c;~~'~:!~2nt Report I 
STATION COMPlAINT UCR I OE!)CRlPTlOlI !IIJCIDEtiT' I DOT f ----1 
9059 (Olhcr Public Complaints) .,EDtice Related Acti\'ity ( 07~11425 J 
WHEN REPORTED I LOCA110NOFCFFEUSE(HO\JSEIJO.STREETNAMEI "-",-,.----- ,tjOWRECEIVEO -- - -- --'I 

~:~20~~~~~A:~~~ 1226 S OAK PARK AVB I:~A~~:; 60402 ----- -1 S~~~~OATE - --- - ----1 
07/2Y20D709:00 (09) ~~mini~~~~i':.c5L~.~~sed_.. _ _______ ~7/22120!!..7 ____ : 

ASSISTING OFFICERS ~:::..:c.:.::.c..:.:~=----_____________ _ _______ . ____ . 
OFFICERS 

STAR' .... _ ",I 
STEWART, AARON 219 _. i 
INVOLVED ENTITIES 

INVOL.VED VEHICLES 

VEHJ?LATE' lNVOlVEMEtlT ---E ----------] 
'5 ~ VEAR MoDEt. COLOR COIAMEUTS I 
~ ~.::.9.:.4 __ ..L=== ___ -,--______ ==U-"nkn,,---,o,-wn= ___ -,-__ ._______ _ __ _ 

• ." 

] , 
c • E 
1: 
c 
iii' 

" 

r 
u 

" 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

Mr Philip Annbrust M1W Dob frum 1226 south Oak Park Ave, 

Mr Philip Annbrust I 

There is a two and half car garage on the property 

Mr Philip Annbrust related that they is only one vehicle in the family and that the garage is used at times for the car, but he 

would like a spot in front ofthe home for parking, because it would be easier for him due to his cundition. 

Parking on the blocks is also availably, at this time Reporting Officer observed twenty vehicles parked on the whole 1200 

bluck of Oak Park Ave 

Mr Philip Annbrust meets the requirements for being handicapped but does not meet the requirements in the City 

Ordinance 

Mr Philip Annbrust also has a fire hydrant in front ofhis home. 

Reporting Officer feels that this applicant should not be approved. 

Application number 520 

Nothing further this Reporting Officer. 



TErn CITY OF BERWYN, ILIlNOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT ~~u)l\ ~ 
~~~\?\\~'tL0.i\ \~~6 D~l ~~L'<- ~J~_ ttD [) 
(Name of Handicapped Person) (Address of Handicapped Person) 

I?~S\e (j,Rffi~\,LlS\ 
(Name of Applicant) 

r 
f--
(phone Number of Handicapped Person) 

*****************************':bt,**'k**************************************i:-******** 
I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to me a sworn affidavit whlcb said person knows to be false or believes 

to be f~'. 

b/s)o) -
(Date) 

******i"**'Jr*,*************************1:********************i:*****************±i:**** 
PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 

PLEASE PRINT N.t\.TURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP . . 
~-----.----

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIM/HER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR 1·1591 (physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair) .. 

'" - "='1- -
(print - Name of Physician) (print - Address of Physician) 

(S~hYSiCian) (physicians Phone #) (Date) 

*******"* *** 1: *.** ** * T~****** * * **"* **** *****~:******** **** * * ** *** "t-.d:** * *****'Ir"*** 
Handicapped State Plate # Vehicle Tag # 141.N Year-:R \D,-;';I.1JUo 

Regular State Plate #-''--''--___ _ 1 C'.7;),'· "Ltf 
Handicap State Card # I '" <- 0 ~ Q/ 

*****************************************************************************'1:*** 
YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLAT-\C OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 



£"'TIkUd BERWYN, ILLINOIS Building A New Be1wyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 
Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2675 • wwwberwyn-il gOY 

September 21, 2007 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

To: Mayor O'Connor and City Council 

From Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Handicapped Sign for William Pouncy, 1214 Maple 

Dear Ladies and Gentleman, 

It is the recommendation ofthe investigating officer and that of the resident Alderman to 
concur, grant pemlission for said sign and to instruct the Public Works Department to 
install same. 

~~/er~eI7Y?/ I 
'-..:::HKm:1Pavl~ / 



Thomas J. Pavlik 

From: Joel Erickson [joelglobal@sbcglobal.net] 

Sent: Friday, September 21, 20076:07 AM 

To: Thomas J Pavlik 

Subject: Re: FW: Handicap Sign Application 

Thank you T onle Good work here, I like the way you are tlying to streamline the office, 
r have reviewed the police officers reports and concur in both instances, 
Thanks again 

"Thomas J. Pavlik" <TPavlik@Ci.benv)'II.iI.lIs> wrote: 

Here you go, originally sent to you on 8-21-07, that's a month in my book 

From: Linda L. Degutis 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 20074:58 PM 
To: Thomas], Pavlik 
SubJect: FW: Handicap Sign Application 

From: linda L Oegutis 

Sent: Tuesday, August 21,20071:26 PM 

To: 'joelglobal@sbcglobal net' 

Subject: Handicap Sign Application 

Joel, 
Attached are two (2) handicap applications for your ward There will also be a hard copy in your 
interoffice folder 

Linda L Degutis «handicap-45 pdf» «handicap-46 pdf» 
Deputy Clerk 
The City of Berwyn 
(708)788-2660 ex 237 

912112007 

Page 1 of 1 



We S~e.rve ahd' Pl'Oleet • 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN 
vebH2E ElEP-AJ\TMEMT 

64<11 West 31 st S1reet 
Berwyn, nrmois SCl402-l?Ya3 

Phcme (70S) 79S-S600 I 

Fax [708) 795-5627 ·EmelQenc:y 9-1~1 

!1"M NU 1;=------.-

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: 

ATTACHED IS A COpy OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO Bj: 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE . 

. 
cc: ALDERMAN JOEL b\L1UCS,O IJ 



We Serve and Pro/eel 

BERWYN 
19l9bU2E BEP1\RTf~lln~T 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0733 

Phone (70S) 795-5600 
Fax (70S) 795·5627 Emergency 9·1·1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM AND LOG SHEET 

Date received from local ordinance department 7 -/1- 0 7 

Name of applicant fA} i ) I; '" VV'\ f 0 'J 1) C. Y 
Address 12/1../ :;, (V\ "'0 Ie.. 

• 

Nature of disability 

Does applicant use Wheelchair _""'-'-__ Walker 

Telephone 

Cane 

Vehicle make CfIC£ I t l "- c. License plate _ 
, 

." , 

'_Oxygen _ 

- .' 

Handicapped card # II- A ~/ 0 t.f L{ (0 Vehicle tag # "2-3 '5 ~3 Year ___ _ 

Parking availab\"lity 
\'lo",-l~I:~!'( 

\I lIS Driveway 
• 

(if u Off street N J On street _1,-,(:;,"-7.:::.:5_. 

Neighbor _____________________________ _ 

Neighbor _______________________________ _ 

APPLICANT INTERvIEW 

Logged in by d-I- )VLv~cJ7 Date dJ-r "Suey_v"'" Application number 5"""iC, 
I I 

Date d (7- -51.! l'/-cJ7rime cJ 'fr() Complaint # 07.- 'I \(.J-(;' Officer (R u) l!1\~vr-
I 

Date Time Compliant # Officer 

Date Time Complaint # Officer 

Date Time Complaint # Officer 



~ 
~ 

Berwyn Police Department - Incident Report 
(708) 795·5600 6-101 Wcst31s! Sireet ncnl)n,lL 60.1U2 

STATION COMPLAINT UCR I DESCRIPTlOtl INCIDENT 111 DOT' 

9059 (Other Public Complaints) Police Related Activity 07·11426 
WHEN REPORTED IlOCATlON OF OFFEtJ5E (HOUSE t~o. smEET NAMEI HOW RECEIVED 

071221200709:10 1214 S MAPLEAV#2 BERWYN, IL60'102 On View·Officer 
T1ME OF OCCUAAEI'JCE I STAiUSCOOE STATUS DATE 

071221200709:10 (09) Administrati\'ely Closed Q7/21fl007 

~ ASSISTING OFFICERS 
C 
~ 
u 
oS 

OFFICERS STAR I! 

STEWART, AARON 119 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
/lAME DO' I AGE I AODRESS 

Pouncy. William .1 1214 S MAPLEAV 2 BERWYN, IL60402 
'EX 

I 
RAce HGT WGT I HAIR I EYES PHONE 

" 

UCR 

1 
TYPE REI.A1'ED EVENT' 

9059 (Other Public Complninls) . I counl(s) Other 07·11·126 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

VEHI?LATE , I STATE \ TYPE 
HNOLVEMEJIT I WI II 

IL Sedan,4··door 
YEAR _lMAKE IIAPOEL COLOR I COMIAENTS 

C Unknown 

NARRATIVES 

PR!MI\RY NARRATIVE 

Mr Pouncy, William M/W Dot lin 1.214 south Maple Ave Aptitl ! 

Mr Pouncy! 

There is a two car garage on the propel!:)' but jtlS not for lent Mr. Pouncy related that he is not the owner of the apartment 
building. Mr Pouncy \vould like a spot in front of the home for parking because it would be easier due to his condition and 
that the garnge is not for rent. Parking on the block is also availably but limited. 

Reporting Officer observed ten to twenty vehicles parked on the whole 1200 block of Maple Ave Mr Pouncy meets the 

requilements for being handicapped and also meets some of the requirements in the City Ordinance 

On this date Reporting Officerspeak with the OWner of the property 1214 south Maple Berwyn, Illinois to verify Ihat he did 

not have any problems wilh a sign being placed in front of the apartment building if one was assigned. Reporting Officer 

advised the property owner that Reporting Officer would need a letter from him the owner before a sign can be approved 

Reporting Officer feels that this applic.lion should be approved 

Application number 519. 

Nothing furthers this Reporting Officer. 

I 
STAR' 

255 
! REVIEWER REPORmJG OFF!CER 

RIVERA, MANUEL. 
! STAR/J 



THE CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS 

2007 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFlDA VIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

1000[£i S. Maole Ave 
(Address of Handicapped Person) 

(l'hone Nnmber of Handicapped Person) 

***************"k***********+'***********************oJ:**.,:*********~:**************** 
I bereby affLrm that the information pro,1ded is true and correct, and it shall be proWbited and 
unlawful for any person to me a sworn affida,1t which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be

7
false. 

I .' 

(Signature of Applicant) 7" (Date) 
7-la-/J7 

************************************************************'1:'1:+.-+:***************** 
PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 

PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY TRA T THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF TIm ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTffiJTES IDMIHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STA TIJTORY 
PROV1SION PAR. 1-159,1 (physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair)" 

-- " " ....... 
(print - Name of Phvsicial1J) (print - Address of Physician) 

(Signature ofPhWcianf,~) ~~~--~~--~-------=--~t~ - I 
(physicians Phone #) (Date) 

'f;w * ***.r. 'I: * **** ******* *** ****** '* *** * *'f: *'f: '* ** *'* *** ***** **** **** td: ** '** * * ** ****-k 
Handicapped State Plate # ____ _ VeWele Tag # 23J'CZ 3' Year '7 ~ 

Regnlar State Plate # Handicap State Card # Art q () Lf Lf "" 

***************************+.***************************************************** 
YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEIDCLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED P ARIaNG SPACK 

, 
J 


	PRT-A
	PRT-B
	PRT-C

